
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
January 11, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. If you wish to submit a comment

virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments must be submitted one

hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read. The same requirements

relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also. Comments submitted after the

opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in the minutes.

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

5.1 Superintendent Report

5.2 Superintendent Goals for 2023-24

5.3 Tk-K New Construction Report

5.4 P.T.C. Report

5.5 Business Report

5.6 Complete Annual Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests

https://www.sequoiaunion.org/
https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14iu5nxDzpUt-6sMc0Swe4ihOCpAHw9qn/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pYaAB0Fg7CsX4p-CtwD94xkPaGBSEFzs/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1chVNZ0MzkrYlZDfsvWFYKlajDEZ8Ctox/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TdMrCTqViTdGZdd703_9ZmnzhyreimHj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1S5k_Eq62x6aWPPDD4ooeqxLgEnNXg3Yh/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1De-V5Hu0QBkTlXZtdyIBkAItOYnzIeg1/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=110556053785677618224&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/15cwdCVswfBzL8KgxTTwyKOZ3FiziXnOl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1YXt4ae-oySPKGPcRSr6ntHG3xWdIpWMb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KybmXUdrcdxT0v1XysklZ1Q4n3DhLM9F/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1k7Ni8XzD7T40WaKIFS5FEpZcweZDlt6T/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10gQeURDq7Rd6ohffOLYvPteOnyb8bxDY/view?usp=sharing


6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Budget Report District

6.2 Budget Report Charter

6.3 Cafeteria Report

6.4 Enrollment Report Charter

6.5 Enrollment Report District

6.6 Payroll Report

6.7 Vendor Payment Report

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Approve the Minutes of the December 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

7.2 Approve the CTL-Krazan Invoice 39057 for Laboratory Quality Control Testing for New

TK Classroom Wing

7.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 2023-24-004 for Bridge Financing for State Building

Funds Application

7.4 Approve the Quote for the Tk-K Building and New Buildings 300 and 400 Sewage

Disposal System

7.5 Approve the 3rd Grade Field Trip to Sacramento to perform at the State Music

Conference

8. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

8.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

9. CLOSED SESSION

9.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent-Principal. EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A..

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Sequoia Union Classified Staff.

9.2 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1)

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

CASE # VCU292564; Claimant: Gloria Elizabeth Rossi; Parties: Ken Horn; Sequoia Union

Elementary School; Sequoia Union Elementary School District

https://drive.google.com/file/d/19zcagJvr3ZoIkIU_7VsQukfSa32ewH8A/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10OIgFOJghLkAiSQTN26ce0Y1D6hs8z8k/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1GFNt3cKxvZUqf1gnWWpZ06sQHitmGL3Z/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q2Nyt7IoPJQHmDUjT-Hk8Eb0Uad2mVmQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yi2R7sULy6dQ87AmXl9F-2PhOo3H0fR9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VuLfdWuWUSe-x7a8UI0jE7jYQNROS_Ij/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yuhVfUvk3l75sE3VhsnuoicWCG8FeoHF/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lj1LoZltYZ9bDSaOetQd6YF70BDtP6Hu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xbGmmqrHKaXMKsq6xPJCohnrjfb71_uR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1PMLx32gWzbgki8IwAXbFYDCPU_siyknR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WQbGMfhNcin5lCexmylAmZkrFl1xT7Eo/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WQbGMfhNcin5lCexmylAmZkrFl1xT7Eo/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XS-EDX9oLCTHTaBZEDvnIRDjKudu-GmQ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1viMDO6rPYfNpS5dFLPzJcb9sIxcJ86oN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1viMDO6rPYfNpS5dFLPzJcb9sIxcJ86oN/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1t12g4OJpoQhMP1UPf7KUMxonmSToKUb0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a5tEmj-1lYdfq2xjUVNpr1jz3lyqQkTI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1a5tEmj-1lYdfq2xjUVNpr1jz3lyqQkTI/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1he45XYy4f71_MTISlfTF1aY9dN0CtHQs/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ei1CpadeOqWYilLD55gQpkrKRUMz00TA/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ei1CpadeOqWYilLD55gQpkrKRUMz00TA/view?usp=sharing


9.3 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957: Public Employee

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint

9.4 Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et seq., 48912(b) and 49060 et seq., and 20 U.S.C.

Section 1232g: STUDENT DISCIPLINE OR OTHER CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTERS

10. ADJOURNMENT



 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.1 Superintendents Report 
 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

Superintendent Report: 

 

January 11, 2024 

 

We broke ground on our new Tk/Kindergarten Building on Wednesday, November 15th. We 

should complete construction of this first building in May of 2024, according to the contractors. 

We were notified that we have been fully funded for our Modernization project, which should 

fund by June of 2024 and construction can begin soon after. The funding for Buildings 300 and 

400 are scheduled to be held up until 2026, but our tax values have been increasing on homes 

and businesses in our school boundary and we may no longer qualify for “hardship” status by the 

time the 2026 New Construction allocations are released. If we don’t then the District will have 

to be responsible for a certain percentage of the costs of the two new buildings. Under 

“hardship,” we are not responsible for any costs of the new construction. This could change if 

values fall in 2024 and 2025. I will keep the Board updated. 

 

We held our Christmas-Winter Program on Tuesday, December 19th. The crowd of attendees was 

huge and the attendance by students was good. The students performed multiple times by grade 

level and all students performed at once during the grand finale. The junior high band played a 

couple of songs and the junior high choir performed a couple of songs. There was also a mini-

musical by junior high students. It was a fun night and a great way to get ready for Winter Break. 

 

Our students began practicing for basketball season in the last few days of school during 

December. We will host St. Aloysius during our first game on Friday, January 12th. The St. 

Aloysius Basketball Tournament is Saturday, January 13th and Sunday, January 14th. We will 

continue our season throughout January and February. This year, due to construction our home 

games will take a little longer since we will be sharing courts. 

 

We held our Professional Development Day for Certificated Staff on Monday, January 8th. We 

started off with a staff breakfast and then went to work on creating Sub binders; finishing ELA 

and Math Pacing Calendars, and analyzing data by grade level. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.2 Superintendents Goals for 2023-24 
 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 

Updated -Superintendent Goals for 2023-2024 

 

 
       Update: Prior to the start of school, flyers were sent to homes in Exeter and Woodlake with 

                information about out Charter School and the dates of Open Enrollment. We will  

                continue to do this in the Spring of each school year. I also put an ad in the 

                Exeter Newspaper for 3 consecutive weeks in May. I will continue to do this each 

                May, prior to the end of the school year. We currently have an enrollment of 339 

                Students in the Charter, and 36 in the Elementary for a total of 375 overall. Once  

      New Construction is completed and Modernization is completed, we will have 

                Extra classrooms and will be able to more aggressively recruit new students to the 

                Charter School. The Tk/K building will be completed in May of 2024. The  

      Modernization of Wing 1 will be completed in May of 2025 and Wing 2 should be 

                completed in May of 2026. Construction of Building 300 and Building 400 should  

                Begin in June of 2026 and be completed by May of 2027. 

 

 
      Update: The Student Success Center opened in the 2021-2022 school year and we have   

               noticed phenomenal growth through IReady scores for students who receive services in 

               the Student Success Center based on two years of diagnostic results. Overall, our 

               most recent IReady scores show that students who are above standard increased in ELA 

              and in Math. The percentage of students below standard decreased in ELA and Math. 

              Our School District was one of the higher districts in Tulare County for the 2022-23  

               CAASP test in both ELA and Math. We continue to prepare for CAST in 5th and 8th 

              grades, and we continue to prepare for the CAASP in 3rd – 8th grades. 

              The 2023-24 CAASP and CAST assessments will be given in May of 2024. 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

3. Target: Creation of a School Farm and Agriculture program as the anchor for our Charter 

School 

            Update: We have taken control over the acreage donated to Sequoia Union by the Roberts  

               Family. We removed the trees. We created a blueprint draft of the school 

               Farm. We have a Classified Agriculture lead position that provides an 

               Agriculture elective for Middle School students. We have purchased and erected 

               a new Greenhouse. The Ag Teacher is teaching AG to Tk-5th grade students once a   

              week. We are working with Exeter High School to allow our students to challenge 

               challenge the 9th grade Ag Biology course, since Ag Biology is our 8th grade 

               Ag pathway course. Our 8th graders have to pass the Ag Bio Mid-Term and 

               the Ag-Bio Finals (same as Exeter High School uses) to be able to challenge the 

               Course. We have FFA students who have written the Sequoia Union Elementary FFA 

               Bylaws and elected Officers. We are currently writing a USDA Food and Nutrition      

               Service Farm to School Grant Program that would provide a grant allocation of $50,000 

               and would be applied to putting in the irrigation system for the school farm among 

               other things related to food and nutrition. The grant is submitted in January and we will 

               find out if we are selected in July of this year. We are also writing a California  

               Department of Food and Agriculture Grant called “Farm to Fork” and this grant will 

               have an allocation of $200,000 over 2 years and can be spent on ag related personnel 

               and on materials and supplies for the school farm to produce food for our cafeteria. 

               We are writing the California Department of Education and California FFA  

               Agriculture Career Technical Education Incentive Grant which requires us to have an 

               active FFA program (which we now have). This grant can go up to $75,000 annually  

               and has the ability to be spent on the following: equipment, travel, transportation,  

               buildings and materials and supplies related to the FFA program. We are writing a  

               CDFA CAL-AG Plate Grant Program grant that is up to $215,000 per project over  

               18 months and requites an active FFA program and an Ag pathway. We are also writing 

               The California Community Schools Partnership Program Grant that would provide  

               $250,000 each year, over four years and $175,000 in year five to create a California     

               Community School Partnership Program. Our Community School will have an 

               Agriculture theme: 

               “The Sequoia Union School Farm and Community Health & Agricultural Hub” 

               The vision of this program is to allow students, parents and community members to 

               engage in hands-on learning experiences that encompass all aspects of planting, raising, 

               harvesting, processing, cooking, consuming and selling agricultural products. Through  

               the farm and community hub, students, parents and community members will be  

               engaging in outdoor activities and projects which emphasize movement, cooperation, 

               problem solving and life-skill development which will enhance their physical and  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

               mental health and contribute to a greater sense of wellbeing in the community at large.  

                      

                
  Update: Teachers have a remind/class dojo system in place. We provided  

                 a flyer at Back to School night that covers the “Opt in” for text  

                 messaging so we can better communicate with parents as teachers and as an  

                 Administration. I am able to push text messages through Edlio-Schoolmessenger. 

                 These messaging systems were extremely important in keeping parents informed 

                 and up to date on information during the recent storms and flooding that led to 

                 Multiple school closures at Sequoia Union. We have implemented a weekly parent 

                 newsletter that is sent out to parents. The School website is updated bi-weekly. 

                 We are archiving older District Documents. 

                  

                
Update: The staff has worked hard to redo the school-wide discipline plan and behavior 

                 matrix. School-wide visits were done for each key area on campus on the first day of  

                 school in 2023-2024 to reinforce the expectations at each area. In the Spring of 2023,  

                 we brought on a Campus Safety Supervisor and this has increased the consistency in  

                 discipline at every grade level. We signed a contract with Tulare County to bring on 

                 a second Counselor one day a week. We now have 2 counselors a week (one is grant 

                 funded) and we have an intern counselor one day a week. The counselors are able to 

                help many students learn how to make better choices and this has lowered their  

                student discipline incidents. 

 

6. Target:  Budget/Finance: Create cost savings report to show fiscal responsibility through a 

consistent oversight of budget development, implementation and evaluation.  

 

Update: Provide monthly revenue and expenditure reports and have ongoing discussions during 

our monthly board meetings about changes in funding sources, staffing, and other significant 

costs that are not budgeted and impact the Districts Working Budget.  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 

Review the staffing plan and adjust as necessary to support budget goals by focusing on 

spending down one-time COVID funding and incorporating grant resources to reduce spending 

in the general fund. Ensure that changes to staffing plan continue to meet the needs of staff, 

students and facilities in collaboration with the LCAP  Coordinator and by surveying staff 

(LCAP; One time funds; Grant funds)  

 

Work with the District Business Manager to have ongoing review of the District Working 

Budget and ensure alignment to current Multi Year Projection (3 year). Where applicable, 

address areas of concern in the current year so as to reduce deficits projected in future years. 

 

Work collaboratively with the District Business Manager, Maintenance & Operations Director, 

Cafeteria Manager, and other District stakeholders to better manage resources and develop a 

balanced budget that supports staff and student learning. 

 

 Have a Grant writer on staff to write grants to help add key funding sources to help Sequoia  

 Union expand opportunities for students. (we have a part-time grant writer for the 2023-24  

School year). 
  

 



 

 

 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.3 Tk-K New Construction Report  
 
 



Sequoia Union
Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report





Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report



Tk-K New Building Construction Report
Footprint of Building 400



Tk-K New Building Construction Report
Footprint of Building 500



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.4 P.T.C. Report  



 

 

January 2nd, 2024 

 

Happy New Year!  

 

Parents Guild participated in this year’s Christmas performance by selling cookies and helping with the 

taco truck fundraiser.  Carly Tadlock baked dozens of delicious baked goods! We made $500 in 

cookie/treat sales!  We helped plan the Taco truck fundraiser for the 8th grade. El Bandido generously 

donated all the funds raised that night. We made over $2,300!  The funds will go towards the 8th grade 

field trip.  Several 8th graders helped by serving drinks.  

 

We are currently planning the Jog-A-Thon.  The date is set for February 16th, weather permitting.  

 

Following the Jog-A-Thon we will begin planning for the Golf Tournament.  

 

We are also hoping to host a school wide educational assembly sometime in April.  

 

As always, thank you for your support.  

 

 

Heather Blevins 

Parents Guild President 2023-2024 

 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.5 Business Report 



Business Report
EDGARDO MONROY,  MBA

BUSINESS MANAGER

JANUARY 11 ,  2024



Agenda
o Enrollment

o Attendance

o Budget Reports

o Vendor Payments

o Payroll

o Bank Account Balances

o Questions



Enrollment Summary by Grade
11/20/2023 to 12/15/2023 =  15 school days

Grade Carry 
FWD

Gain Loss Enrollment 
End Period

TK-K 54 1 0 55

1 44 1 0 45

2 30 0 0 30

3 42 0 0 42

4 44 0 0 44

5 38 0 0 38

6 42 0 0 42

7 45 0 0 45

8 34 2 1 35

TOTAL 373 1 6 376



Attendance Summary by Grade
11/20/2023 to 12/15/2023 =  15 school days

Grade Actual 
Days

Days N/E Days
Absent

Days 
Attended

ADA 
Percent

TK-K 825 6 56 763 93.16%

1 675 0 22 653 96.74%

2 450 0 26 424 94.22%

3 630 0 33 597 94.76%

4 660 0 33 612 92.73%

5 570 0 24 546 95.79%

6 630 0 41 589 93.49%

7 675 0 60 615 91.11%

8 540 0 12 491 92.99%

AVERAGE 93.89%



Budget Reports
o FUND 01 DISTRICT BUDGET

o FUND 09 CHARTER BUDGET

o FUND 130 CAFETERIA BUDGET

o FUND 251 DEVELOPER FEES



District Fund 
010 $744,472.33

$887,258.03

$505,037.16

$360,231.54

$239,435.17

$525,434.82

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

$800,000.00

$900,000.00

$1,000,000.00

Income Expenses

As of December 31, 2023

Budget YTD Balance



Charter Fund 
090

$4,725,712.30 $4,751,338.21

$1,570,221.01

$2,235,869.91

$3,155,491.29

$2,502,590.23

$0.00

$500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

$2,500,000.00

$3,000,000.00

$3,500,000.00

$4,000,000.00

$4,500,000.00

$5,000,000.00

Income Expenses

As of December 31, 2023

Budget YTD Balance



Cafeteria Fund 
130

$226,800.00
$213,111.00

$65,183.34

$119,032.04

$161,616.66

$94,078.96

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

Income Expenses

As of December 31, 2023

Budget YTD Balance



December 
Payroll

$163,549.72 

$77,566.68 

$1,073.00 $- $2,863.65 $418.19 

$245,471.24 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

 $300,000.00

Certificated Classified Long Term Pay OSP Special Grad/Doct Pay Total Payroll

Payroll Expense by Category

Total Expense



November Vendor Payments

Date Amount

12/07/2023 $98,725.92

12/20/2023 $49,281.23

Total $148,007.15



Vendor Payments by Month

$186,745.48 

$206,655.93 

$120,867.37 

$142,309.70 

$117,508.21 

$148,007.15 

 $-

 $50,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $150,000.00

 $200,000.00

 $250,000.00

As of December 31, 2023

Monthly Total



Bank Reconciliation Balances

Revolving Account
$2,077.95

Student Body Account
$12,441.17



Questions



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.6 Complete Annual Form 700 Statement of Economic 
Interests 



Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700)
Video for Local Agency Filing Officers

PRESENTED BY
EXTERNAL AFFAIRS AND EDUCATION DIVISION

FAIR POLIT ICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC)

In 1974, in the wake of the Watergate scandal, 
California voters passed Proposition 9, known today as 
the Political Reform Act, which regulates conflicts of 
interest, campaign finance, and lobbying activity.

The FPPC was created to implement and enforce 
the Act, and to inform and assist candidates and public 
officials in complying with these laws.



Topics
• Purpose of Form 700
• Electronic Filing
• Types of Filers
• Conflict of Interest Codes
• Filing Officer Duties
• Notification Guidelines
• Due Dates

• Tracking Log
• Reviewing Statements 
• Amendments
• Non-Filers
• Late Filers
• Public Access
• Statement Retention

Purpose of Form 700
• No public official at any level of state or local 

government shall make, participate in making, or 
influence a governmental decision in which he or 
she has a financial interest.

• Form 700 is the tool used by public officials to 
disclose their financial interests that may be 
affected by their public official decisions.

• This ensures that the public is aware of a public 
official’s financial interests and also reminds the 
public official of potential conflicts.



FPPC’s Form 700 Electronic Filing System

• Filers whose statements are forwarded to the FPPC may 
now file electronically

• Filing officers and filers should have received log-in 
information

• Filing officers need to ensure filers’ information is 
accurate and up-to-date

• A current email address is essential to ensure timely 
notification of filing requirements

Types of Filers

• Designated Employees (Code Filers)
• 87200 Filers
• Alternates, Designees, and Ex-Officio Board Members
• New Positions (Form 804)
• Consultants (Form 805)



Conflict of Interest Codes and Form 700

• All government agencies must adopt a conflict of interest 
code

• Codes designate positions within the agency that make 
or participate in making governmental decisions

• Individuals in these positions file Form 700
• Disclosure categories are assigned to each position
• Some filers disclose all economic interests in their 

jurisdiction, but others will have limited disclosure

87200 Filers

COUNTY OFFICIALS

• Board of Supervisors*
• Chief Administrative Officer
• County Counsel
• District Attorney*
• Planning Commissioners
• County Treasurer*

CITY OFFICIALS

• Mayor and Council Members*
• Chief Administrative Officer
• City Manager
• City Attorney
• City Treasurer*
• Planning Commissioners

*Candidates for these offices must also file; statements are forwarded to the FPPC.



Boards and Commissions

Board and commission members that participate in 
decision making meetings are required to file—regardless 
if they are paid or have voting authority.
This also applies to individuals serving as

o Alternate members
o Designee members
o Ex-officio members

Form 804 
New Positions

• Identifies new positions 
involved in making 
governmental decisions

• Assigns level of disclosure

• Filer must file under full 
disclosure if disclosure 
level is not specified

• Individuals must file within 
30 days of assuming office

• Kept with agency’s conflict 
of interest code



Form 805
Consultants

• Identifies consultants 
involved in governmental 
decision making on 
behalf of the agency

• Assigns level of 
disclosure

• Filer must file under full 
disclosure if disclosure 
level is not specified

• Individuals must file 
within 30 days of 
assuming office

• Kept with agency’s 
conflict of interest code

Filing Officer Duties
Regulation 18115

• Notify individuals of filing obligations
• Provide form or link to form
• Ensure that statements are timely filed
• Maintain a tracking log
• Review completed statements
• Provide public access
• Refer violations to FPPC Enforcement Division



Duties for Agencies Using 
Their Own E-Filing System

RETAINED STATEMENTS

• Keep filer information current
(system automatically notifies 
filers)

• Review statements
• Request amendments
• Assess or waive late fines
• Refer non-filers to FPPC
• Provide public access

FORWARDED TO FPPC

• Keep filer information current
• Forward PDF statements to 

the FPPC at 
efiledform700@fppc.ca.gov

• Update FPPC regularly about 
filer status

• Provide public access

Duties for Agencies Using 
FPPC’s E-Filing System

RETAINED STATEMENTS
• Notify filers and provide form
• Date stamp all statements
• Maintain a tracking log
• Review statements
• Request amendments
• Assess or waive late fines
• Refer non-filers to FPPC
• Provide public access

FORWARDED TO FPPC

• Keep filer information current
(system automatically notifies 
filers)

• Provide public access



Forward These Statements to FPPC

CITY & COUNTY AGENCIES

• 87200 Filers

COURTS

• Judges (include pro-term 
judges who serve 30 days or 
more in a calendar year)

• Court Commissioners

Note: Retired judges file directly 
with FPPC

MULTI-COUNTY AGENCIES

• Check conflict of interest code 
approved by the FPPC – it will 
specify in the Incorporation 
Page where statements are 
filed.

Pre-Filing Notification Guidelines

• Notify at least 30 days prior to annual deadline*
• Notify by email, mail, or in person
• Always provide disclosure categories to code filers
• Email notifications should link to Form 700, Reference 

Pamphlet, FAQs, and gift fact sheets on FPPC website
*Not required for FPPC filers so long as a current email 

address is included in the filer’s electronic filing system 
profile



Filing Deadlines

• Annual statement — April 1
• Assuming office statement — within 30 days of assuming 

office
• Leaving office statement — within 30 days of leaving 

office
• No deadline extensions unless a filer is serving in active 

military duty

Exceptions to Filing Deadlines

Annual
Individuals who assumed office from Oct 1 — Dec 31 and 
filed an assuming office statement are not required to file 
the annual statement due in April.
Assuming and Leaving Office
In most cases, filers who change positions within the 
same agency are not required to file assuming or leaving 
office statements. They will continue to file annual 
statements.



Question

Your supervisor is away on vacation and calls asking for 
an extension for filing the annual Form 700. You would…
a) Grant a 30 day extension
b) Arrange a flight home
c) Explain that the statement must be postmarked no 

later than the April filing deadline

Sample Log

NAME ANNUAL ASSUMING LEAVING DAYS LATE AMENDMENT

Anderson, William 04/01/XX

Brown, Sharon n/a 10/15/XX

Carson, David 03/26/XX 09/28/XX

Davies, Gary 04/01/XX 05/25/XX

Ford, Cheryl
Iverson, Steven 01/28/XX 10/01/XX

Lawson, John n/a 02/14/XX

Moore, Roy
Nelson, Cheryl 04/11/XX 10



Facial Review of the Form 700

A facial review is required for all statements maintained by 
the agency to ensure the cover page is accurate. Look for:
• Name and address of filer
• Period covered
• Type of statement
• Summary completed and schedules attached
• Original signature

Full Review of the Form 700

For statements maintained by the agency, a full review of 
the entire form is required on:
• Statements that do not pass facial review
• 20% of all timely filed statements
• 100% of late statements
Filing officers:
• Use review guide/amendment request form
• Compare with filer’s disclosure category



Form 700
Amendment Request 
Guide

You are not required to 
conduct an 
investigation when 
reviewing statements

Learn > Guidance for Filing Officers > Form 700 Filing Officer Duties

Cover Page

Do not forget to date 
stamp



Schedule A-1

Common Reportable Interest:
• Stocks and partnerships
Common Errors:
• Fair market value not checked
• Managed account reported instead of itemized stocks
• Financial statements attached instead of schedules
• Partnership reported on Schedule A-1, but income not 

reported on Schedule C

Schedule A-1

Any reportable stock 
held through a 
brokerage firm should 
be reported if the fair 
market value is $2,000 
or more.

ERROR!



Schedule A-1:  Excel Format

SCHEDULE A-1

Investments
Stocks, Bonds, and Other Interests Name:

(Ownership Interest is Less Than 10%) RON CLARK
Do not attach brokerage or financial statements.

NAME OF BUSINESS ENTITY GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF
THIS BUSINESS ACTIVITY

FAIR MARKET VALUE
(Select from drop down list)

NATURE OF INVESTMENT 
(Select from drop down list. 

If "other," describe)

IF APPLICABLE, LIST DATE
(mm/dd/20XX)

ACQUIRED        DISPOSED

COMCAST UTILITIES $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
AT&T TELECOMMUNICATIONS $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
APPLE COMPUTER SYSTEMS $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
JOHNSON & JOHNSON PHARMACEUTICAL $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
WAL-MART RETAIL $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
COCA-COLA BEVERAGE $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
MACY'S RETAIL $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
UNDER ARMOUR CLOTHING $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
FITBIT INC HEALTH/TECHNOLOGY $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
BANK OF AMERICA FINANCE $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
ACTIVISION BLIZZARD VIDEO GAME $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
INTEL CORP SOFTWARE $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
FORD MOTOR CO VEHICLE MANUFACTURING $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
NEWS CORP NEWS $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
ELECTRONIC ARTS INC VIDEO GAME $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
NORDSTROM INC RETAIL $2,000 - $10,000 Stock
MICRON TECHNOLOGY INC ROBOTICS/TECHNOLOGY $2,000 - $10,000 Stock

CALIFORNIA FORM
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

700

NAME:

Ron Clark

Schedule A-2

Common Reportable Interests:
• Filer’s, spouse’s/registered domestic partner’s business
• Living trust holdings:

o Real property
o Investments – stock

Common Errors:
• Fair market value not reported
• Gross income received not reported
• Failure to disclose clients/income of $10,000 or more
• Precise location of real property not reported



Schedule A-2
• Filer must list the specific 

name of each reportable 
single source of income 
or check the “none” box)

• Filer must identify the 
precise location of 
property held by the 
business or trust 
(complete physical 
address or Assessor’s 
Parcel Number)

ERROR!

ERROR!

Schedule B

Common Reportable Property:
• Rental property and vacant land (filer’s personal 

residence is generally not reportable)
Common Errors:
• Precise location not reported
• Sources of rental income not reported
• Income from sale of real property sold during the 

reporting period not reported on Schedule C



Schedule B
ERROR!

Filers must identify the 
precise location 
(complete physical 
address or Assessor’s 
Parcel Number)

Schedule C

Common Reportable Interests:
• 50% of spouse’s or registered domestic partner’s income 
• Proceeds from any sale, e.g., home or car
Common Errors:
• Name of spouse’s or registered domestic partner’s 

employer not reported
• Filer’s, spouse’s, or registered domestic partner’s 

business reported on Schedule C, instead of Schedule 
A-2

• Gross income not reported



Schedule C

The filer must name 
the spouse’s or 
partner’s employer as 
the source of 
income— the spouse 
should not be listed as 
the source of income

ERROR!

Schedule D

Common Reportable Interests:
• Tickets to entertainment events
• Gift cards, discounts, and meals
Common Errors:
• Value of gift not reported
• Date gift received not reported
• Description of gift not reported



Schedule D

Acronyms are not 
allowed unless it is a 
common one that any 
reasonable person 
understands, e.g., 
AT&T ERROR!

Schedule E

Common Reportable Interests:
• Third party travel payments (not from the filer’s agency)
Common Errors:
• Value of payment not reported
• Date of travel not reported
• Description of travel not reported
• Gift or income box not checked



Schedule E

When reporting 
income, the burden is 
on the official to 
determine whether he 
or she has provided 
equal or greater 
consideration for the 
payment

Amendments

• Notify filers who appear to have filed incomplete or 
incorrect statements

• May be filed at any time
• No fines for filing amendments
• Attach to originally filed statement
• Amendments filed by filers whose statements are 

forwarded to FPPC must be forwarded to FPPC within 
five days



Non-Filer Notice Guidelines

For statements maintained by the agency,
• Send written notification to annual non-filers within 30 or 

120* days after the deadline
• Send a second notification within 30 or 60* days after the 

date of the first non-filer notification

*Agencies with 50 or fewer filers use the lesser number of 
days

Enforcement Referrals

For statements maintained by the agency:
• Non-filers must be referred to FPPC’s Enforcement Division
• Refer after sending at least two written notifications
• Make referral within 30 or 45* days after the second 

notification is sent
• NEW: Referrals must be submitted through the Enforcement 

Electronic Complaint System
*Agencies with 50 or fewer filers use the lesser number of 

days



New Enforcement Non-Filer Referral Program

Learn >> Guidance for Filing Officers >> Form 700 Filing Officer Duties

Assessing or Waiving Late Fines

For statements maintained by the agency, fining is 
optional unless specific written notice is sent. If the 
agency fines, it should:
• Adopt written guidelines to ensure fines are 

assessed/waived on an impartial basis
• Assess fine AFTER statement is filed
• Fine $10 per day, up to a maximum of $100
• Not assess fines on filers whose statements are 

forwarded to FPPC



Form 700 Public Access

• All Form 700s are public documents
• Must be available during regular business hours no later than 

second business day after receipt
• No conditions on persons seeking access
• No information or identification required
• May not charge more than 10 cents per page for copies (may 

charge a $5 retrieval fee for statements five or more years 
old

• Must provide an un-redacted copy if requested

Website Notification

Cities and counties must post a notification that includes 
all of the following:
• List of elected officers’ names and positions.
• Physical addresses for the FPPC and the city or county 

clerk’s office.
• A link to the FPPC’s website with a statement that some 

Form 700s may be available in electronic format.



Question

A reporter calls and requests a Form 700 for a board 
member. What do you do?
a) Tell the reporter to call the FPPC
b) Make a copy and email the Form 700 to the reporter
c) Demand that the reporter submit a Public Records Act 

request

Form 700 Retention

• Originals – 7 years
• Copies – 4 years*
• After 2 years on file, statements may be put on a space 

saving device and originals may be discarded

*Filing officers are not required to keep copies of 
statements filed through the FPPC’s electronic filing 
system



www.fppc.ca.gov

Filing Officers’ FPPC Contact Information

• FPPC’s E-Filing System Questions: form700@fppc.ca.gov
• Cities A-M: Brianne Kilbane bkilbane@fppc.ca.gov
• Cities N-Z: Sonia Rangel srangel@fppc.ca.gov
• Counties: Gail Perry gperry@fppc.ca.gov
• Courts: Brianne Kilbane bkilbane@fppc.ca.gov
• Multi-County Agencies: Rene Robertson 

rrobertson@fppc.ca.gov
• General Questions: advice@fppc.ca.gov
• Advice Line: 866-275-3772
• Comments about Video: seminars@fppc.ca.gov



THANK YOU FOR WATCHING!



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.1 Budget Report District 
 
 
 
 



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 1 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

LCFF State Aid - Current Year

 200,067.00  45.70  54.27010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0-0000   368,634.00  32,980.50  168,567.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  200,067.00  45.73  54.2780110  368,634.00  32,980.50  168,567.00  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 64,726.00  50.00  50.00010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0-0000   129,452.00  32,363.00  64,726.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  64,726.00  50.00  50.0080120  129,452.00  32,363.00  64,726.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

 395.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0-0000   0.00 (388.00) (395.00)  0.00 

TOTAL:  395.00  0.00  0.0080190  0.00 (388.00) (395.00)  0.00 

Secured Rolls Tax

 632,712.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0-0000   632,712.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  632,712.00  0.00  100.0080410  632,712.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Unsecured Roll Taxes

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80420-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0080420  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

(559,431.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0-0000  (559,431.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (559,431.00) 0.00  100.0080960 (559,431.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Child Nutrition Programs

(16,370.49) 0.00  0.00010-54660-0-00000-00000-82200-0-0000   0.00  0.00  16,370.49  0.00 

TOTAL: (16,370.49) 0.00  0.0082200  0.00  0.00  16,370.49  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 1,320.70  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00 (1,320.70)  0.00 

 1,858.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   1,858.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(290.00) 0.00  0.00010-32120-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  290.00  0.00 

(36,087.06) 248.30  0.00010-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   24,336.03  0.00  60,423.09  0.00 

 13,735.70  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   13,735.70  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(15,927.00) 2,550.30  0.00010-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   650.00  12,130.00  16,577.00  0.00 

(4,939.11) 0.00  0.00010-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  3,699.00  4,939.11  0.00 

(5,254.00) 0.00  0.00010-32180-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  5,254.00  0.00 

(9,056.00) 0.00  0.00010-32190-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  9,056.00  0.00 

(3,908.13) 406.30  0.00010-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   1,276.00  2,077.00  5,184.13  0.00 

(944.42) 0.00  0.00010-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  944.42  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 2 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 663.67  39.70  60.33010-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   1,100.00  0.00  436.33  0.00 

 3,591.60  21.90  78.13010-58126-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   4,597.00  0.00  1,005.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-1-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (55,236.05) 216.16  0.0082900  47,552.73  17,906.00  102,788.78  0.00 

Child Nutrition

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-70320-0-00000-00000-85200-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(55,044.95) 0.00  0.00010-70330-0-00000-00000-85200-0-0000   0.00  0.00  55,044.95  0.00 

TOTAL: (55,044.95) 0.00  0.0085200  0.00  0.00  55,044.95  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

(425.00) 138.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0-0000   1,118.00  0.00  1,543.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (425.00) 138.01  0.0085500  1,118.00  0.00  1,543.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

(17,604.15) 246.70  0.00010-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0-0000   12,000.00  25,846.20  29,604.15  0.00 

 3,606.69  9.80  90.17010-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0-0000   4,000.00  409.90  393.31  0.00 

TOTAL: (13,997.46) 187.48  0.0085600  16,000.00  26,256.10  29,997.46  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

(431.94) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  84.51  431.94  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-62660-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-65460-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00 (1,227.66)  0.00  0.00 

(416.00) 0.00  0.00010-67620-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  416.00  0.00 

 5,199.59  0.00  100.00010-67700-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   5,199.59  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(14,127.00) 0.00  0.00010-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  14,127.00  0.00 

 36,285.00  0.00  0.00010-74350-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00 (36,285.00)  0.00 

 23,235.01  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   23,235.01  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  49,744.66  0.00  174.9485900  28,434.60 (1,143.15) (21,310.06)  0.00 

Interest

 26,054.76  34.90  65.14010-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0-0000   40,000.00  0.00  13,945.24  0.00 

TOTAL:  26,054.76  34.86  65.1486600  40,000.00  0.00  13,945.24  0.00 

Interest - Refund of Federal/State Interest

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086602  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

(63,779.55) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0-0000   0.00  0.00  63,779.55  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 3 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: (63,779.55) 0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  63,779.55  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 30,902.25  22.70  77.26010-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   40,000.00  0.00  9,097.75  0.00 

(445.20) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-24203-86990-0-0000   0.00  0.00  445.20  0.00 

(436.80) 0.00  0.00010-00099-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   0.00  436.80  436.80  0.00 

TOTAL:  30,020.25  24.95  75.0586990  40,000.00  436.80  9,979.75  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(195,243.03) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000  (195,243.03)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 64,661.03  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   64,661.03  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,305.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   21,305.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 109,277.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   109,277.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  239,435.17  67.84  32.16 744,472.33  108,411.25  505,037.16  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  32.16 239,435.17  0.00  67.84 505,037.16  108,411.25  744,472.33 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 57,070.25  48.00  51.96010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   109,844.00  9,958.75  52,773.75  0.00 

 5,832.85  15.80  84.16010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0106   6,931.00  399.05  1,098.15  0.00 

 1,768.09  63.20  36.80010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0211   4,804.00  404.79  3,035.91  0.00 

 45,728.50  44.80  55.20010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   82,842.00  7,422.70  37,113.50  0.00 

 11,293.98  3.90  96.11010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   11,750.69  0.00  456.71  0.00 

(27.60) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   0.00  9.20  27.60  0.00 

 4,545.20  45.70  54.32010-32140-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   8,367.00  760.68  3,821.80  0.00 

 3,477.44  49.30  50.74010-67620-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0201   6,854.00  562.76  3,376.56  0.00 

 2,896.36  18.90  81.11010-67700-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0211   3,571.00  337.32  674.64  0.00 

TOTAL:  132,585.07  43.57  56.4311000  234,963.69  19,855.25  102,378.62  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 429.40  92.20  7.81010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000   5,500.00  1,160.50  5,070.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  429.40  92.19  7.8111002  5,500.00  1,160.50  5,070.60  0.00 

Teacher - Auxilary

 100.00  91.70  8.26010-00000-0-11100-40000-11003-0-0000   1,210.00  0.00  1,110.00  0.00 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0000   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 4 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 191.15  30.50  69.51010-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0000   275.00  83.85  83.85  0.00 

 462.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0102   462.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 220.00  52.40  47.62010-32130-0-11100-40000-11003-0-0102   462.00  0.00  242.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,583.15  35.73  64.2711003  4,019.00  83.85  1,435.85  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 24,617.08  50.00  50.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0-0000   49,234.00  4,102.82  24,616.92  0.00 

 3,600.00  25.00  75.00010-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104   4,800.00  240.00  1,200.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  28,217.08  47.78  52.2213000  54,034.00  4,342.82  25,816.92  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  163,814.70  45.12  54.88 298,516.69  25,442.42  134,701.99  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 90.75  25.00  75.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0-0000   121.00  2.75  30.25  0.00 

 1,251.38  34.50  65.46010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   1,911.72  15.40  660.34  0.00 

 3,265.41  47.70  52.35010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   6,238.00  616.62  2,972.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0106   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,778.87  24.50  75.53010-32130-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   3,679.00  158.40  900.13  0.00 

 1,260.77  47.40  52.64010-32130-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   2,395.00  225.17  1,134.23  0.00 

(316.78) 0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   0.00  158.39  316.78  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,330.40  41.93  58.0721000  14,344.72  1,176.73  6,014.32  0.00 

Substitute Instructional Aides

 265.29  51.80  48.23010-07200-0-11100-10000-21002-0-0110   550.00  94.78  284.71  0.00 

TOTAL:  265.29  51.77  48.2321002  550.00  94.78  284.71  0.00 

Instructional Aides - Auxilary

(10.00) 100.60  0.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-21003-0-0000   1,540.00  0.00  1,550.00  0.00 

 106.68  3.00  96.98010-07200-0-11100-10000-21003-0-0110   110.00  3.32  3.32  0.00 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-21003-0-0203   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(138.91) 226.30  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-21003-0-0110   110.00  61.63  248.91  0.00 

TOTAL:  67.77  96.38  3.6221003  1,870.00  64.95  1,802.23  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 4,132.97  50.80  49.17010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000   8,405.19  712.07  4,272.22  0.00 

 59.96  91.60  8.41010-07200-0-00000-24203-22000-0-0202   713.00  488.73  653.04  0.00 

 2,842.06  46.00  54.01010-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0308   5,262.00  478.37  2,419.94  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 5 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 2,478.87  41.80  58.18010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000   4,261.00  380.32  1,782.13  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,513.86  48.96  51.0422000  18,641.19  2,059.49  9,127.33  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries - Auxilary

 1,153.76  42.30  57.69010-00000-0-00000-82000-22003-0-0000   2,000.00  0.00  846.24  0.00 

 100.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-22003-0-0308   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 696.24  2.60  97.38010-07230-0-00000-36000-22003-0-0000   715.00  0.00  18.76  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,950.00  30.73  69.2722003  2,815.00  0.00  865.00  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

(275.00) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0-0000   0.00  275.00  275.00  0.00 

 4,899.74  50.00  50.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0-0000   9,800.00  816.71  4,900.26  0.00 

 2,469.86  48.50  51.47010-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0-0000   4,799.00  388.19  2,329.14  0.00 

 13,903.74  52.20  47.81010-81500-0-00000-81100-23000-0-0000   29,082.00  2,529.71  15,178.26  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,998.34  51.93  48.0723000  43,681.00  4,009.61  22,682.66  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 4,163.84  55.10  44.87010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0207   9,280.00  780.00  5,116.16  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,654.10  49.80  50.20010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0207   3,294.76  274.56  1,640.66  0.00 

 2,149.76  49.20  50.76010-00000-0-00000-77000-24000-0-0000   4,235.30  352.94  2,085.54  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,967.70  52.60  47.4024000  16,810.06  1,407.50  8,842.36  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-29000-0-0107   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(8.14) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  8.14  0.00 

 1,230.05  46.20  53.81010-07200-0-00000-21000-29000-0-0107   2,286.00  176.71  1,055.95  0.00 

 1,065.05  49.80  50.21010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0202   2,121.00  176.71  1,055.95  0.00 

 1,494.08  46.00  53.99010-07200-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305   2,767.56  255.47  1,273.48  0.00 

 640.22  46.00  53.98010-58126-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0201   1,186.00  109.49  545.78  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,421.26  47.12  52.8829000  8,360.56  718.38  3,939.30  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  53,514.62  50.02  49.98 107,072.53  9,531.44  53,557.91  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 4,702.16  50.00  50.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0-0000   9,404.00  783.64  4,701.84  0.00 

 437.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-31010-0-0107   437.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,472.10  47.90  52.07010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   22,031.00  1,968.30  10,558.90  0.00 

 18.99  91.80  8.22010-00000-0-11100-40000-31010-0-0000   231.00  0.00  212.01  0.00 

 405.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0-0202   405.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 6 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 1,114.26  15.80  84.16010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0106   1,324.00  76.22  209.74  0.00 

 338.16  63.20  36.84010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0211   918.00  77.31  579.84  0.00 

 21.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-31010-0-0203   21.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,734.30  44.80  55.20010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   15,823.00  1,417.74  7,088.70  0.00 

 300.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(38.77) 173.20  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   53.00  16.01  91.77  0.00 

(5.28) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   0.00  1.76  5.28  0.00 

 88.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0102   88.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 43.90  50.10  49.89010-32130-0-11100-40000-31010-0-0102   88.00  0.00  44.10  0.00 

 868.03  45.70  54.32010-32140-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   1,598.00  145.29  729.97  0.00 

 687.80  25.00  75.01010-62660-0-11100-21000-31010-0-0104   917.00  45.84  229.20  0.00 

 664.06  49.30  50.73010-67620-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0201   1,309.00  107.49  644.94  0.00 

 553.14  18.90  81.11010-67700-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0211   682.00  64.43  128.86  0.00 

 226.50  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0-0000   226.50  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,038.91  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000   2,038.91  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.72  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-71500-31010-0-0000   12.72  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20,956.88  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   20,956.88  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  53,638.86  31.99  68.0131010  78,864.01  4,704.03  25,225.15  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

(52.53) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0-0000   0.00  52.53  52.53  0.00 

 235.32  46.20  53.85010-07200-0-00000-21000-31020-0-0107   437.00  33.75  201.68  0.00 

 203.32  49.80  50.20010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0-0202   405.00  33.75  201.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-31020-0-0106   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  386.11  54.14  45.8631020  842.00  120.03  455.89  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(2.93) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-40000-32010-0-0102   0.00  0.00  2.93  0.00 

TOTAL: (2.93) 0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  2.93  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 1,131.14  54.30  45.68010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0207   2,476.00  206.33  1,344.86  0.00 

 1,307.60  50.00  50.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0000   2,615.00  217.90  1,307.40  0.00 

 442.28  49.70  50.26010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0207   880.00  73.25  437.72  0.00 

 573.60  49.20  50.76010-00000-0-00000-77000-32020-0-0000   1,130.00  94.16  556.40  0.00 

 1,636.18  41.10  58.94010-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0-0000   2,776.00  189.98  1,139.82  0.00 

(2.18) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  2.18  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 7 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 29.45  93.40  6.65010-00000-0-11100-40000-32020-0-0000   443.00  0.00  413.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0-0107   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-32020-0-0202   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 398.23  46.00  53.96010-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0305   738.00  68.16  339.77  0.00 

 785.36  45.10  54.88010-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0308   1,431.00  127.63  645.64  0.00 

 339.82  34.10  65.86010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   516.00  4.11  176.18  0.00 

 1,233.41  33.00  67.03010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   1,840.00  131.89  606.59  0.00 

 1,505.14  42.30  57.73010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000   2,607.00  205.03  1,101.86  0.00 

 30.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-32020-0-0203   30.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 740.84  24.50  75.52010-32130-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   981.00  42.26  240.16  0.00 

 299.09  55.20  44.77010-32130-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   668.00  76.52  368.91  0.00 

(84.52) 0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   0.00  42.26  84.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 170.39  46.10  53.92010-58126-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0201   316.00  29.21  145.61  0.00 

 3,709.48  52.20  47.81010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0-0000   7,759.00  674.92  4,049.52  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,245.31  47.64  52.3632020  27,206.00  2,183.61  12,960.69  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

(27.47) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000   0.00  6.14  27.47  0.00 

(0.68) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-40000-33012-0-0102   0.00  0.00  0.68  0.00 

TOTAL: (28.15) 0.00  0.0033012  0.00  6.14  28.15  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 357.06  50.00  50.01010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0-0000   714.00  59.49  356.94  0.00 

 834.23  50.10  49.86010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   1,673.00  161.24  838.77  0.00 

 1.90  89.40  10.56010-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0-0000   18.00  0.00  16.10  0.00 

 84.07  15.90  84.07010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0106   100.00  5.79  15.93  0.00 

 25.96  62.90  37.09010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0211   70.00  5.87  44.04  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-33013-0-0203   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 662.85  44.80  55.19010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   1,201.00  107.63  538.15  0.00 

 25.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   25.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3.84) 196.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   4.00  1.22  7.84  0.00 

(0.39) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   0.00  0.13  0.39  0.00 

 7.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0102   7.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.49  50.10  49.86010-32130-0-11100-40000-33013-0-0102   7.00  0.00  3.51  0.00 

 65.59  45.80  54.21010-32140-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   121.00  11.03  55.41  0.00 

 52.60  24.90  75.14010-62660-0-11100-21000-33013-0-0104   70.00  3.48  17.40  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 8 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 50.04  49.50  50.55010-67620-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0201   99.00  8.16  48.96  0.00 

 41.22  19.20  80.82010-67700-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0211   51.00  4.89  9.78  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,208.78  46.93  53.0733013  4,162.00  368.93  1,953.22  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 257.79  55.20  44.83010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0207   575.00  48.37  317.21  0.00 

 304.16  50.00  50.03010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0000   608.00  50.64  303.84  0.00 

 142.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0107   142.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 102.29  49.90  50.14010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0207   204.00  17.02  101.71  0.00 

 133.70  49.20  50.84010-00000-0-00000-77000-33022-0-0000   263.00  21.88  129.30  0.00 

 327.63  49.20  50.80010-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000   645.00  44.15  317.37  0.00 

(0.50) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.50  0.00 

 5.03  95.10  4.88010-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0-0000   103.00  0.17  97.97  0.00 

 142.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0-0107   142.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 132.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0202   132.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.51  92.00  7.98010-07200-0-00000-24203-33022-0-0202   44.00  30.30  40.49  0.00 

 93.04  45.90  54.09010-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0305   172.00  15.84  78.96  0.00 

 182.96  45.10  54.94010-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0308   333.00  29.66  150.04  0.00 

 78.10  34.40  65.63010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   119.00  0.95  40.90  0.00 

 230.64  46.10  53.89010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   428.00  44.31  197.36  0.00 

 349.91  42.30  57.74010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000   606.00  47.66  256.09  0.00 

 7.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-33022-0-0203   7.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 172.22  24.50  75.54010-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   228.00  9.82  55.78  0.00 

 69.26  55.30  44.68010-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   155.00  17.77  85.74  0.00 

(19.64) 0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   0.00  9.82  19.64  0.00 

 39.16  46.40  53.64010-58126-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0201   73.00  6.79  33.84  0.00 

 861.96  52.20  47.81010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0-0000   1,803.00  156.84  941.04  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,614.22  46.71  53.2933022  6,782.00  551.99  3,167.78  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

(3.99) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  3.99  3.99  0.00 

 61.84  54.50  45.47010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0207   136.00  11.31  74.16  0.00 

 70.95  50.00  49.96010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0000   142.00  11.84  71.05  0.00 

 33.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0107   33.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 24.22  49.50  50.46010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0207   48.00  3.98  23.78  0.00 

 30.76  49.60  50.43010-00000-0-00000-77000-33023-0-0000   61.00  5.12  30.24  0.00 

 76.75  49.20  50.83010-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000   151.00  10.33  74.25  0.00 

(0.12) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.12  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 9 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 1.05  95.60  4.38010-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0-0000   24.00  0.04  22.95  0.00 

 17.69  46.40  53.61010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0-0107   33.00  2.57  15.31  0.00 

 15.70  49.40  50.65010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0202   31.00  2.56  15.30  0.00 

 0.53  94.70  5.30010-07200-0-00000-24203-33023-0-0202   10.00  7.09  9.47  0.00 

 21.55  46.10  53.88010-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0305   40.00  3.70  18.45  0.00 

 42.90  45.00  55.00010-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0308   78.00  6.94  35.10  0.00 

 17.44  35.40  64.59010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   27.00  0.22  9.56  0.00 

 52.76  47.20  52.76010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   100.00  10.36  47.24  0.00 

 81.14  42.50  57.55010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000   141.00  11.13  59.86  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-33023-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0106   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 39.96  24.60  75.40010-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   53.00  2.30  13.04  0.00 

 15.95  55.70  44.31010-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   36.00  4.16  20.05  0.00 

(4.60) 0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   0.00  2.30  4.60  0.00 

 9.08  46.60  53.41010-58126-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0201   17.00  1.59  7.92  0.00 

 201.93  52.10  47.85010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0-0000   422.00  36.68  220.07  0.00 

TOTAL:  807.49  49.02  50.9833023  1,584.00  138.21  776.51  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 2,701.89  50.00  50.04010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0-0000   5,400.00  450.00  2,698.11  0.00 

 10,819.02  49.90  50.09010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   21,600.00  1,800.00  10,780.98  0.00 

 1,659.73  16.20  83.82010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0106   1,980.00  158.49  320.27  0.00 

 494.22  56.50  43.51010-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0211   1,136.00  86.45  641.78  0.00 

 7,258.48  49.60  50.41010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   14,400.00  1,200.00  7,141.52  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 998.04  49.60  50.41010-32140-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   1,980.00  165.00  981.96  0.00 

 1,160.50  41.40  58.61010-67620-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0201   1,980.00  165.00  819.50  0.00 

 698.92  17.10  82.91010-67700-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0211   843.00  72.04  144.08  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,790.80  47.71  52.2934010  49,319.00  4,096.98  23,528.20  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 1,486.05  50.00  50.04010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0207   2,970.00  247.50  1,483.95  0.00 

 990.69  50.00  50.03010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0000   1,980.00  165.00  989.31  0.00 

 495.36  50.00  50.04010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0207   990.00  82.50  494.64  0.00 

 1,488.75  24.80  75.19010-00000-0-00000-77000-34020-0-0000   1,980.00  165.00  491.25  0.00 

 1,605.62  50.10  49.89010-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0-0000   3,218.00  268.92  1,612.38  0.00 

 1,386.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0305   1,386.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,335.00  25.80  74.17010-07200-0-00000-31400-34020-0-0308   1,800.00  150.00  465.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 10 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 850.63  42.40  57.55010-07200-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   1,478.00  0.00  627.37  0.00 

 1,729.21  35.50  64.52010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000   2,680.00  155.39  950.79  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0106   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 672.93  32.00  67.97010-32130-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   990.00  105.69  317.07  0.00 

 594.00  0.00  100.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0201   594.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,444.87  52.20  47.85010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0-0000   7,200.00  626.29  3,755.13  0.00 

TOTAL:  16,079.11  41.03  58.9734020  27,266.00  1,966.29  11,186.89  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 12.70  49.20  50.80010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0-0000   25.00  2.05  12.30  0.00 

 29.04  49.90  50.07010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   58.00  5.57  28.96  0.00 

 0.43  57.00  43.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0-0000   1.00  0.00  0.57  0.00 

 3.46  13.50  86.50010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0106   4.00  0.20  0.54  0.00 

 0.49  75.50  24.50010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0211   2.00  0.20  1.51  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-35010-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 22.45  45.20  54.76010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   41.00  3.71  18.55  0.00 

 8.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   8.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.75  25.00  75.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   1.00  0.03  0.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0102   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.78  22.00  78.00010-32130-0-11100-40000-35010-0-0102   1.00  0.00  0.22  0.00 

 2.10  47.50  52.50010-32140-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   4.00  0.38  1.90  0.00 

 2.40  20.00  80.00010-62660-0-11100-21000-35010-0-0104   3.00  0.12  0.60  0.00 

 2.32  42.00  58.00010-67620-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0201   4.00  0.28  1.68  0.00 

 1.66  17.00  83.00010-67700-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0211   2.00  0.17  0.34  0.00 

TOTAL:  88.58  43.22  56.7835010  156.00  12.71  67.42  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

(0.14) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.14  0.14  0.00 

 2.44  51.20  48.80010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0207   5.00  0.39  2.56  0.00 

 2.54  49.20  50.80010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0000   5.00  0.41  2.46  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0107   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.17  41.50  58.50010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0207   2.00  0.14  0.83  0.00 

 0.94  53.00  47.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-35020-0-0000   2.00  0.18  1.06  0.00 

 2.41  51.80  48.20010-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000   5.00  0.36  2.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.17  83.00  17.00010-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0-0000   1.00  0.00  0.83  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 11 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 1.46  27.00  73.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0-0107   2.00  0.09  0.54  0.00 

 1.46  27.00  73.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0202   2.00  0.09  0.54  0.00 

 0.67  33.00  67.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-35020-0-0202   1.00  0.25  0.33  0.00 

 1.35  32.50  67.50010-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0305   2.00  0.13  0.65  0.00 

 1.79  40.30  59.67010-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0308   3.00  0.24  1.21  0.00 

 0.66  34.00  66.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   1.00  0.01  0.34  0.00 

 2.40  40.00  60.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   4.00  0.35  1.60  0.00 

 3.01  39.80  60.20010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000   5.00  0.37  1.99  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-35020-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0106   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.55  22.50  77.50010-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   2.00  0.08  0.45  0.00 

 1.32  34.00  66.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   2.00  0.14  0.68  0.00 

(0.16) 0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   0.00  0.08  0.16  0.00 

 0.75  25.00  75.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0201   1.00  0.05  0.25  0.00 

 7.38  50.80  49.20010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0-0000   15.00  1.27  7.62  0.00 

TOTAL:  35.17  43.27  56.7335020  62.00  4.77  26.83  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 341.20  50.00  50.03010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0-0000   682.00  56.80  340.80  0.00 

 795.96  50.20  49.84010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   1,597.00  153.94  801.04  0.00 

 1.64  90.40  9.65010-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0-0000   17.00  0.00  15.36  0.00 

 80.80  15.80  84.17010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0106   96.00  5.52  15.20  0.00 

 23.99  63.70  36.35010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0211   66.00  5.60  42.01  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-36010-0-0203   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 633.15  44.80  55.20010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   1,147.00  102.77  513.85  0.00 

 25.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   25.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(3.48) 187.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   4.00  1.17  7.48  0.00 

(0.39) 0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   0.00  0.13  0.39  0.00 

 7.00  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0102   7.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.70  47.10  52.86010-32130-0-11100-40000-36010-0-0102   7.00  0.00  3.30  0.00 

 63.09  45.60  54.39010-32140-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   116.00  10.53  52.91  0.00 

 50.40  24.80  75.22010-62660-0-11100-21000-36010-0-0104   67.00  3.32  16.60  0.00 

 48.26  49.20  50.80010-67620-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0201   95.00  7.79  46.74  0.00 

 39.66  19.10  80.94010-67700-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0211   49.00  4.67  9.34  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,111.98  46.90  53.1036010  3,977.00  352.24  1,865.02  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

11



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 12 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(3.81) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  3.81  3.81  0.00 

 58.15  54.90  45.08010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0207   129.00  10.80  70.85  0.00 

 68.14  49.90  50.10010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0000   136.00  11.31  67.86  0.00 

 32.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0107   32.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 23.29  49.40  50.63010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0207   46.00  3.80  22.71  0.00 

 30.13  48.90  51.07010-00000-0-00000-77000-36020-0-0000   59.00  4.89  28.87  0.00 

 73.14  49.20  50.79010-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000   144.00  9.86  70.86  0.00 

(0.12) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.12  0.00 

 1.14  95.00  4.96010-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0-0000   23.00  0.04  21.86  0.00 

 17.36  45.80  54.25010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0-0107   32.00  2.45  14.64  0.00 

 15.36  48.80  51.20010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0202   30.00  2.45  14.64  0.00 

 0.96  90.40  9.60010-07200-0-00000-24203-36020-0-0202   10.00  6.77  9.04  0.00 

 20.36  46.40  53.58010-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0305   38.00  3.54  17.64  0.00 

 40.49  45.30  54.72010-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0308   74.00  6.62  33.51  0.00 

 16.87  35.10  64.88010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   26.00  0.21  9.13  0.00 

 50.91  47.00  53.03010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   96.00  9.89  45.09  0.00 

 77.87  42.30  57.68010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000   135.00  10.63  57.13  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-41000-36020-0-0203   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 38.54  24.40  75.57010-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   51.00  2.19  12.46  0.00 

 15.88  54.60  45.37010-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   35.00  3.96  19.12  0.00 

(4.38) 0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   0.00  2.19  4.38  0.00 

 8.43  47.30  52.69010-58126-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0201   16.00  1.52  7.57  0.00 

 192.88  52.10  47.86010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0-0000   403.00  35.02  210.12  0.00 

TOTAL:  775.59  48.87  51.1336020  1,517.00  131.95  741.41  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  119,750.92  40.64  59.36 201,737.01  14,637.88  81,986.09  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 100.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-21000-43000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 190.37  4.80  95.19010-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0-0000   200.00  0.00  9.63  0.00 

 38.90  95.40  4.58010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000   850.00  11.21  811.10  0.00 

(58.20) 101.30  0.00010-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   330.00  68.29  334.21  53.99 

 375.11  27.20  72.84010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0-0000   515.00  0.00  139.89  0.00 

 683.47  14.60  85.43010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000   800.00  0.00  116.53  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 13 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-77000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,118.26  57.60  42.37010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000   5,000.00  567.14  2,881.74  0.00 

 5,007.61  37.40  62.60010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   8,000.00  295.84  2,992.39  0.00 

(22.44) 115.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303   150.00  13.04  172.44  0.00 

 47.51  13.60  86.38010-00000-0-11100-24200-43000-0-0000   55.00  0.75  7.49  0.00 

 12.09  95.20  4.84010-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0202   250.00  0.00  237.91  0.00 

 25.91  48.20  51.82010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   50.00  0.00  24.09  0.00 

(221.27) 110.80  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0103   2,051.50  0.00  2,272.77  0.00 

 195.07  11.30  88.67010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0204   220.00  0.00  24.93  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 600.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0305   600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,600.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   1,600.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 208.10  94.50  5.48010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   3,800.00  0.00  3,591.90  0.00 

 42.76  61.10  38.87010-11000-0-11100-41000-43000-0-0203   110.00  33.62  67.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0109   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,549.70  0.00  100.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   1,549.70  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0108   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,016.00  0.00  100.00010-41270-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0210   1,016.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 577.68  4.80  95.17010-58126-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0201   607.00  0.00  29.32  0.00 

 508.29  59.90  40.15010-67620-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   1,266.12  0.00  757.83  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-70280-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 480.60  3.90  96.12010-70320-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  19.40  0.00 

 214.20  0.00  100.00010-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   214.20  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 988.20  1.20  98.82010-74350-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  11.80  0.00 

(2.94) 102.70  0.00010-74350-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0216   110.00  0.00  112.94  0.00 

 2,749.85  8.30  91.66010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000   3,000.00  23.34  250.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  19,024.83  43.79  56.0543000  33,944.52  1,013.23  14,865.70  53.99 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 9.06  91.80  8.24010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0-0000   110.00  0.00  100.94  0.00 

 345.28  28.10  49.64010-00000-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000   695.56  0.00  195.56  154.72 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 151.10  62.20  37.78010-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   400.00  0.00  248.90  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 14 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0303 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 77.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0-0000   77.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 302.33  79.10  20.85010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0303   1,450.00  0.00  1,147.67  0.00 

 1,733.34  0.00  100.00010-32130-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   1,733.34  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,457.00  0.00  100.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0201   1,457.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58126-1-11100-10000-44000-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 265.13  78.80  21.24010-67620-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   1,248.38  0.00  983.25  0.00 

(184.13) 0.00  0.00010-67620-0-11100-24200-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  184.13 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-70280-0-00000-37000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,500.00  0.00  100.00010-70320-0-00000-37000-44000-0-0000   12,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,156.11  11.55  86.9944000  23,171.28  0.00  2,676.32  338.85 

Food

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-54660-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12,556.72  13.50  86.48010-70320-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000   14,519.00  882.32  1,962.28  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,556.72  13.52  86.4847000  14,519.00  882.32  1,962.28  0.00 

TOTAL: 40000  51,737.66  27.23  72.22 71,634.80  1,895.55  19,504.30  392.84 

Travel and Conferences

 362.09  35.70  36.21010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0-0000   1,000.00  5.00  357.41  280.50 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0-0000   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 327.00  28.70  65.40010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000   500.00  30.67  143.68  29.32 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 691.35  32.70  62.85010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0112   1,100.00  341.00  359.15  49.50 

 250.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0113   250.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 110.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0203   110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,240.44  19.29  72.6652000  4,460.00  376.67  860.24  359.32 

Dues and Memberships

 144.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71100-53000-0-0000   144.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 71.11  85.80  14.22010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  428.89  0.00 

TOTAL:  215.11  66.60  33.4053000  644.00  0.00  428.89  0.00 

Other Insurance

 1,153.49  68.00  32.04010-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0-0000   3,600.00  0.00  2,446.51  0.00 

(855.40) 670.30  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0-0000   150.00  0.00  1,005.40  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 15 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL:  298.09  92.05  7.9554500  3,750.00  0.00  3,451.91  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 2,585.46  42.40  57.58010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0-0000   4,490.00  190.37  1,904.54  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,585.46  42.42  57.5855000  4,490.00  190.37  1,904.54  0.00 

Electricity

 2,150.52  80.40  19.55010-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-0-0000   11,000.00  693.76  8,849.48  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,150.52  80.45  19.5555002  11,000.00  693.76  8,849.48  0.00 

Water/Sewer

 430.54  51.10  48.93010-00000-0-00000-82000-55003-0-0000   880.00  84.48  449.46  0.00 

TOTAL:  430.54  51.08  48.9355003  880.00  84.48  449.46  0.00 

Garbage

 492.36  50.30  49.73010-00000-0-00000-82000-55006-0-0000   990.00  82.94  497.64  0.00 

TOTAL:  492.36  50.27  49.7355006  990.00  82.94  497.64  0.00 

Propane

 2,137.99  19.00  80.98010-00000-0-00000-82000-55007-0-0000   2,640.00  229.00  502.01  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,137.99  19.02  80.9855007  2,640.00  229.00  502.01  0.00 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 151.21  49.60  50.40010-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000   300.00  0.00  148.79  0.00 

 1,479.65  1.40  98.64010-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   1,500.00  20.35  20.35  0.00 

 3,056.02  38.90  61.12010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0-0000   5,000.00  504.36  1,943.98  0.00 

 397.91  43.20  56.84010-00000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000   700.00  0.00  302.09  0.00 

 3,213.17  37.00  63.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000   5,100.00  610.33  1,886.83  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32130-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.12  99.90  0.07010-70320-0-00000-82000-56000-0-0000   1,700.00  0.00  1,698.88  0.00 

 48,552.03  2.90  97.10010-81500-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   50,000.00  460.57  1,447.97  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-90570-0-00000-85000-56000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  56,851.11  11.58  88.4256000  64,300.00  1,595.61  7,448.89  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 8.46  84.60  15.38010-00000-0-00000-21000-58000-0-0000   55.00  0.00  46.54  0.00 

 65.08  97.40  2.60010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0000   2,500.00  330.00  2,434.92  0.00 

(205.74) 122.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0205   935.00  0.00  1,140.74  0.00 

 150.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0206   150.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 16 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 1,637.84  33.80  66.18010-00000-0-00000-31200-58000-0-0301   2,475.00  381.81  837.16  0.00 

 2,605.00  16.00  84.03010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000   3,100.00  384.12  495.00  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,804.59  22.00  78.05010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000   10,000.00  1,311.79  2,195.41  0.00 

 8,300.40  44.70  55.34010-00000-0-00000-71910-58000-0-0000   15,000.00  0.00  6,699.60  0.00 

 5,172.47  35.30  64.66010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000   8,000.00  688.99  2,827.53  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0208   462.00  0.00  462.00  0.00 

 5,509.49  3.70  96.32010-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0-0306   5,720.00  0.00  210.51  0.00 

 165.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000   165.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,783.07  28.70  71.32010-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   2,500.00  166.65  716.93  0.00 

 5,719.62  18.30  81.71010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   7,000.00  187.41  1,280.38  0.00 

 275.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-24203-58000-0-0202   275.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(643.95) 152.50  0.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0103   150.00  0.00  228.69  565.26 

 286.12  87.80  12.18010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0108   2,350.00  0.00  2,063.88  0.00 

 73.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000   73.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 85.58  86.60  13.41010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0309   638.00  0.00  552.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0114   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 127.50  80.40  19.62010-32160-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   650.00  0.00  522.50  0.00 

 948.20  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102   948.20  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0113   327.80  0.00  327.80  0.00 

 330.00  0.00  100.00010-58126-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   330.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-62660-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0113   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-67620-0-00000-24202-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.75  0.00  0.27010-67620-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   275.00  0.00  0.00  274.25 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-70280-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-70320-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 220.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0304   220.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,143.81  16.00  84.04010-81500-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000   8,500.00  233.75  1,356.19  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-90353-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  48,561.29  33.06  65.8058000  73,799.00  3,684.52  24,398.20  839.51 

Pension Penalties & Interest

(649.15) 749.20  0.00010-00000-0-00000-71000-58009-0-0000   100.00  1.62  749.15  0.00 

TOTAL: (649.15) 749.15  0.0058009  100.00  1.62  749.15  0.00 

Communications

 4,750.08  16.70  83.33010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0-0000   5,700.00  159.87  949.92  0.00 

16



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 17 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL:  4,750.08  16.67  83.3359000  5,700.00  159.87  949.92  0.00 

Communications - E Rate Discount (Abatement)

(3,750.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-59001-0-0000  (3,750.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (3,750.00) 0.00  100.0059001 (3,750.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Communications - Telephone

 549.35  50.10  49.94010-00000-0-00000-82000-59003-0-0000   1,100.00  124.87  550.65  0.00 

TOTAL:  549.35  50.06  49.9459003  1,100.00  124.87  550.65  0.00 

Communications - Postage

 1,112.33  11.00  88.99010-00000-0-00000-72000-59004-0-0000   1,250.00  11.64  137.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,112.33  11.01  88.9959004  1,250.00  11.64  137.67  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  118,975.52  29.87  69.43 171,353.00  7,235.35  51,178.65  1,198.83 

Buildings and Improvement of Buildings

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-85000-62000-0-7711   3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0062000  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00  0.00 

Equipment Replacement

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-70280-0-00000-37000-65000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-70320-0-00000-37000-65000-0-0000   6,500.00  0.00  6,500.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0065000  6,500.00  0.00  6,500.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  100.00  0.00 9,500.00  3,000.00  9,500.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 14,885.40  39.70  60.29010-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0-0000   24,688.00  1,917.90  9,802.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,885.40  39.71  60.2971420  24,688.00  1,917.90  9,802.60  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

(84.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000  (84.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 84.00  0.00  100.00010-41270-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   84.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-67620-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund

(668.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73500-0-0000  (668.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (668.00) 0.00  100.0073500 (668.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Debt Service - Interest

17



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 18 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 536.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-91000-74380-0-0000   536.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  536.00  0.00  100.0074380  536.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Debt Service - Principal

 2,888.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-91000-74390-0-0000   2,888.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,888.00  0.00  100.0074390  2,888.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  17,641.40  35.72  64.28 27,444.00  1,917.90  9,802.60  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  63,660.54  360,231.54  1,591.67  525,434.82  40.60  59.22 887,258.03 

18



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 19 of 1942 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:58:49AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  850,314.03 

 859,814.03 

 58,742.64 

 61,742.64 

 340,928.94 

 350,428.94  1,591.67 

 1,591.67 

 507,793.42 

 507,793.42 
TOTAL: INCOME  744,472.33  108,411.25  505,037.16  0.00  239,435.17 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  887,258.03  63,660.54  360,231.54  1,591.67  525,434.82 

 67.84

 40.09

 40.76

 40.60

 32.16

 59.72

 59.06

 59.22

SUMMARY FOR 010 - GENERAL FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

19



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.2 Budget Report Charter 
 
 
 
 



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 1 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

LCFF State Aid  Charters - Current Year

 1,569,334.28  50.50  49.53090-00000-0-00000-00000-80111-0-0000   3,168,292.00  394,063.37  1,598,957.72  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,569,334.28  50.47  49.5380111  3,168,292.00  394,063.37  1,598,957.72  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0080120  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Education Protection Account - Charter Schools

 33,597.00  48.60  51.35090-14000-0-00000-00000-80121-0-0000   65,424.00 (3,118.00)  31,827.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  33,597.00  48.65  51.3580121  65,424.00 (3,118.00)  31,827.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid Charters - Prior Years

 46.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80191-0-0000   0.00  0.00 (46.00)  0.00 

TOTAL:  46.00  0.00  0.0080191  0.00  0.00 (46.00)  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

 559,431.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0-0000   559,431.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  559,431.00  0.00  100.0080960  559,431.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 10,685.63  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00 (10,685.63)  0.00 

 180,349.06  8.40  91.59090-32130-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   196,900.60  0.00  16,551.54  0.00 

 111,134.30  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   111,134.30  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 21,077.00  0.00  468.38090-32160-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   4,500.00  0.00 (16,577.00)  0.00 

 4,939.11  0.00  0.00090-32170-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00 (4,939.11)  0.00 

 9,860.82  4.50  95.51090-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   10,324.00  0.00  463.18  0.00 

 4,677.34  47.40  52.55090-41270-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   8,900.00  0.00  4,222.66  0.00 

 27,869.11  22.50  77.45090-58126-0-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   35,982.00  0.00  8,112.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-1-00000-00000-82900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  370,592.37  0.00  100.7882900  367,740.90  0.00 (2,851.47)  0.00 

Child Nutrition

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70320-0-00000-00000-85200-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0085200  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

(788.00) 114.30  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0-0000   5,500.00  0.00  6,288.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (788.00) 114.33  0.0085500  5,500.00  0.00  6,288.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 2 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

State Lottery Revenue

 59,861.96  0.00  116.79090-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0-0000   51,255.00  0.00 (8,606.96)  0.00 

 44,138.28  0.00  125.04090-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0-0000   35,300.00  0.00 (8,838.28)  0.00 

TOTAL:  104,000.24  0.00  120.1685600  86,555.00  0.00 (17,445.24)  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 117,936.54  46.00  54.00090-26000-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   218,401.00  19,656.09  100,464.46  0.00 

(49,280.28) 202.00  0.00090-60530-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   48,334.00  0.00  97,614.28  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-62660-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-65460-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00 (9,528.61)  0.00  0.00 

(4,052.00) 0.00  0.00090-67620-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00  4,052.00  0.00 

 42,069.41  0.00  100.00090-67700-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   42,069.41  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.15  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   14,047.00  0.00  14,046.85  0.00 

 281,404.00  0.00  0.00090-74350-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   0.00  0.00 (281,404.00)  0.00 

 135,667.99  0.00  100.00090-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0-0000   135,667.99  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  523,745.81  0.00  114.2385900  458,519.40  10,127.48 (65,226.41)  0.00 

Interest

 3,104.62  43.60  56.45090-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0-0000   5,500.00  0.00  2,395.38  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,104.62  43.55  56.4586600  5,500.00  0.00  2,395.38  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

(15,572.03) 2,176.30  0.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0-0000   750.00  0.00  16,322.03  0.00 

TOTAL: (15,572.03) 2,176.27  0.0086620  750.00  0.00  16,322.03  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 8,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   8,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,000.00  0.00  100.0086990  8,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(712,632.73) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000  (712,632.73)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 537,083.73  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   537,083.73  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 175,549.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000   175,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  3,155,491.29  33.23  66.77 4,725,712.30  401,072.85  1,570,221.01  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  66.77 3,155,491.29  0.00  33.23 1,570,221.01  401,072.85  4,725,712.30 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

2



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 3 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 637,302.24  45.70  54.27090-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   1,174,247.01  106,833.38  536,944.77  0.00 

 47,189.84  15.80  84.15090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0106   56,075.00  3,228.72  8,885.16  0.00 

 13,970.39  64.10  35.95090-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0211   38,865.00  3,440.72  24,894.61  0.00 

 25,618.50  45.50  54.55090-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   46,967.00  4,269.70  21,348.50  0.00 

 313.13  85.90  14.07090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   2,225.00  0.00  1,911.87  0.00 

(223.29) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   0.00  74.43  223.29  0.00 

 37,597.29  45.10  54.87090-32140-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0101   68,519.00  6,154.57  30,921.71  0.00 

 28,138.62  49.30  50.74090-67620-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0201   55,458.00  4,553.23  27,319.38  0.00 

 23,764.66  17.70  82.25090-67700-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0211   28,892.00  2,563.67  5,127.34  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000   11,520.90  0.00  11,520.90  0.00 

TOTAL:  813,671.38  45.12  54.8811000  1,482,768.91  131,118.42  669,097.53  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 1,223.61  97.30  2.75090-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000   44,500.00  9,389.50  43,276.39  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,223.61  97.25  2.7511002  44,500.00  9,389.50  43,276.39  0.00 

Teacher - Auxilary

 8,900.00  9.10  90.91090-00000-0-11100-40000-11003-0-0000   9,790.00  0.00  890.00  0.00 

 890.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-11003-0-0203   890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 949.06  83.30  16.65090-26000-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0000   5,700.00  569.52  4,750.94  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-11003-0-0000   14,688.50  0.00  14,688.50  0.00 

 1,546.51  30.50  69.51090-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0000   2,225.00  678.49  678.49  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-11003-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,780.00  52.40  47.62090-32130-0-11100-40000-11003-0-0102   3,738.00  0.00  1,958.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,065.57  62.02  37.9811003  37,031.50  1,248.01  22,965.93  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 57,439.44  50.00  50.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000   114,879.00  9,573.26  57,439.56  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-27000-13000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-27000-13000-0-0000   3,637.50  0.00  3,637.50  0.00 

 9,490.95  50.60  49.43090-62660-0-11100-21000-13000-0-0104   19,200.00  1,941.81  9,709.05  0.00 

TOTAL:  66,930.39  51.40  48.6013000  137,716.50  11,515.07  70,786.11  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  895,890.95  47.36  52.64 1,702,016.91  153,271.00  806,125.96  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 734.25  25.00  75.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-21000-0-0000   979.00  22.25  244.75  0.00 

 13,898.83  25.80  74.22090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   18,726.00  124.60  4,827.17  0.00 

 25,762.03  48.70  51.34090-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   50,178.00  5,066.75  24,415.97  0.00 

 33,019.95  50.40  49.56090-26000-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000   66,627.00  5,919.00  33,607.05  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 4 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-21000-0-0000   1,449.82  0.00  1,449.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 24,664.07  17.10  82.87090-32130-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   29,761.00  863.96  5,096.93  0.00 

 42,105.24  46.30  53.66090-32130-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   78,471.00  7,090.30  36,365.76  0.00 

(3,398.24) 0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0101   0.00  1,699.12  3,398.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18,711.61  44.50  55.51090-60530-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0110   33,709.00  3,015.07  14,997.39  0.00 

TOTAL:  155,497.74  44.45  55.5521000  279,900.82  23,801.05  124,403.08  0.00 

Substitute Instructional Aides

 2,147.22  51.70  48.25090-07200-0-11100-10000-21002-0-0110   4,450.00  766.55  2,302.78  0.00 

 2,500.00  0.00  100.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-21002-0-0000   2,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-21002-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,647.22  28.97  71.0321002  7,950.00  766.55  2,302.78  0.00 

Instructional Aides - Auxilary

 8,010.00  35.70  64.29090-00000-0-11100-40000-21003-0-0000   12,460.00  0.00  4,450.00  0.00 

 972.62  2.70  97.26090-07200-0-11100-10000-21003-0-0110   1,000.00  27.38  27.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-40000-21003-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 890.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-21003-0-0203   890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 70.75  97.80  2.18090-26000-0-11100-10000-21003-0-0000   3,250.00  49.50  3,179.25  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-21003-0-0000   1,240.12  0.00  1,240.12  0.00 

(1,125.41) 226.50  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-21003-0-0110   890.00  500.19  2,015.41  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,817.96  55.31  44.6921003  19,730.12  577.07  10,912.16  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 33,428.78  50.80  49.17090-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000   67,984.00  5,759.46  34,555.22  0.00 

 4,033.00  30.10  69.93090-07200-0-00000-24203-22000-0-0202   5,767.00  405.79  1,734.00  0.00 

 21,742.78  47.00  52.97090-07200-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0308   41,044.00  3,731.27  19,301.22  0.00 

 20,247.03  41.80  58.23090-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0-0000   34,770.00  3,103.37  14,522.97  0.00 

 4,582.88  33.00  66.99090-26000-0-00000-31400-22000-0-0000   6,841.00  574.04  2,258.12  0.00 

 8,577.82  50.70  49.31090-26000-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000   17,394.00  1,469.43  8,816.18  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-22000-0-0000   3,386.85  0.00  3,386.85  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-36000-22000-0-0000   890.05  0.00  890.05  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-73880-0-00000-82000-22000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  92,612.29  47.99  52.0122000  178,076.90  15,043.36  85,464.61  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries - Auxilary

 2,597.26  51.40  48.64090-00000-0-00000-82000-22003-0-0000   5,340.00  0.00  2,742.74  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 5 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 780.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-22003-0-0308   780.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,631.77  2.60  97.35090-07230-0-00000-36000-22003-0-0000   5,785.00  0.00  153.23  0.00 

 1,910.80  52.20  47.77090-26000-0-00000-31400-22003-0-0000   4,000.00  271.30  2,089.20  0.00 

 115.68  92.30  7.71090-26000-0-00000-82000-22003-0-0000   1,500.00  0.00  1,384.32  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-22003-0-0000   275.19  0.00  275.19  0.00 

TOTAL:  11,035.51  37.58  62.4222003  17,680.19  271.30  6,644.68  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

(2,225.00) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-23000-0-0000   0.00  2,225.00  2,225.00  0.00 

 39,647.54  50.00  50.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0-0000   79,295.00  6,607.91  39,647.46  0.00 

 19,979.78  48.50  51.46090-07230-0-00000-36000-23000-0-0000   38,825.00  3,140.87  18,845.22  0.00 

TOTAL:  57,402.32  51.40  48.6023000  118,120.00  11,973.78  60,717.68  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 33,691.68  55.10  44.87090-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0-0207   75,085.00  6,309.11  41,393.32  0.00 

 13,383.38  49.80  50.20090-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0-0207   26,658.00  2,221.47  13,274.62  0.00 

 17,101.60  50.10  49.91090-00000-0-00000-77000-24000-0-0000   34,267.42  2,855.62  17,165.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-24000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-24000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  64,176.66  52.81  47.1924000  136,010.42  11,386.20  71,833.76  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

(65.86) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  65.86  0.00 

 9,948.49  46.20  53.80090-07200-0-00000-21000-29000-0-0107   18,492.00  1,429.73  8,543.51  0.00 

 8,613.49  49.80  50.20090-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0-0202   17,157.00  1,429.73  8,543.51  0.00 

 12,433.51  45.30  54.68090-07200-0-00000-27000-29000-0-0305   22,737.00  2,066.96  10,303.49  0.00 

 5,328.22  45.30  54.68090-58126-0-11100-10000-29000-0-0201   9,744.00  885.84  4,415.78  0.00 

TOTAL:  36,257.85  46.78  53.2229000  68,130.00  5,812.26  31,872.15  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  431,447.55  47.74  52.26 825,598.45  69,631.57  394,150.90  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 10,971.06  50.00  50.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000   21,942.00  1,828.49  10,970.94  0.00 

 131,347.70  43.60  56.43090-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   232,781.00  19,873.34  101,433.30  0.00 

 1,700.01  9.10  90.91090-00000-0-11100-40000-31010-0-0000   1,870.00  0.00  169.99  0.00 

 9,012.93  15.80  84.15090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0106   10,710.00  616.69  1,697.07  0.00 

 2,668.12  64.10  35.94090-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0211   7,423.00  657.18  4,754.88  0.00 

 170.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-31010-0-0203   170.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,893.45  45.50  54.55090-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   8,971.00  815.51  4,077.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 6 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 182.56  83.30  16.75090-26000-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   1,090.00  108.78  907.44  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-31010-0-0000   2,748.20  0.00  2,748.20  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-27000-31010-0-0000   694.76  0.00  694.76  0.00 

 23.17  94.50  5.45090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   425.00  129.60  401.83  0.00 

(42.66) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   0.00  14.22  42.66  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 357.00  50.00  50.00090-32130-0-11100-40000-31010-0-0102   714.00  0.00  357.00  0.00 

 7,180.96  45.10  54.87090-32140-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0101   13,087.00  1,175.52  5,906.04  0.00 

 1,812.60  50.60  49.43090-62660-0-11100-21000-31010-0-0104   3,667.00  370.88  1,854.40  0.00 

 5,373.98  49.30  50.74090-67620-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0201   10,592.00  869.67  5,218.02  0.00 

 4,538.68  17.70  82.25090-67700-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0211   5,518.00  489.66  979.32  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   2,198.00  0.00  2,198.00  0.00 

 1,322.50  0.00  100.00090-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0-0000   1,322.50  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,979.37  0.00  100.00090-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0-0000   11,979.37  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 122,366.12  0.00  100.00090-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0-0000   122,366.12  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  315,857.55  31.38  68.6231010  460,268.95  26,949.54  144,411.40  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

(424.98) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-31020-0-0000   0.00  424.98  424.98  0.00 

 1,900.18  46.20  53.80090-07200-0-00000-21000-31020-0-0107   3,532.00  273.08  1,631.82  0.00 

 1,645.18  49.80  50.20090-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0-0202   3,277.00  273.08  1,631.82  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-31020-0-0305   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-31020-0-0201   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,120.38  54.17  45.8331020  6,809.00  971.14  3,688.62  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

(7,454.45) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0-0000   0.00  1,490.89  7,454.45  0.00 

(23.75) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-40000-32010-0-0102   0.00  0.00  23.75  0.00 

TOTAL: (7,478.20) 0.00  0.0032010  0.00  1,490.89  7,478.20  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 9,151.90  54.30  45.68090-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0207   20,033.00  1,669.40  10,881.10  0.00 

 10,578.06  50.00  50.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0000   21,156.00  1,762.99  10,577.94  0.00 

 3,570.32  49.80  50.20090-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0-0207   7,112.00  592.69  3,541.68  0.00 

 4,563.16  50.10  49.91090-00000-0-00000-77000-32020-0-0000   9,143.00  761.88  4,579.84  0.00 

 10,342.63  47.10  52.87090-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0-0000   19,562.00  1,536.63  9,219.37  0.00 

(17.58) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  17.58  0.00 

 2,398.75  33.10  66.89090-00000-0-11100-40000-32020-0-0000   3,586.00  0.00  1,187.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0-0107   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 7 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 1,539.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-32020-0-0202   1,539.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,317.05  45.30  54.68090-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0-0305   6,066.00  551.46  2,748.95  0.00 

 6,009.43  46.10  53.85090-07200-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0308   11,159.00  995.50  5,149.57  0.00 

 3,462.13  27.10  72.89090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   4,750.00  33.24  1,287.87  0.00 

 9,837.25  33.70  66.28090-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   14,842.00  1,087.90  5,004.75  0.00 

 12,234.51  42.20  57.77090-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0-0000   21,178.00  1,665.96  8,943.49  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-40000-32020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 237.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-32020-0-0203   237.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-32020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,128.43  26.40  73.60090-26000-0-00000-31400-32020-0-0000   2,892.00  153.15  763.57  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-32020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,533.09  49.80  50.25090-26000-0-00000-82000-32020-0-0000   5,041.00  392.04  2,507.91  0.00 

 13,141.38  29.50  70.49090-26000-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000   18,643.00  1,006.63  5,501.62  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-32020-0-0000   314.62  0.00  314.62  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-32020-0-0000   977.03  0.00  977.03  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-36000-32020-0-0000   225.81  0.00  225.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 6,580.16  17.10  82.87090-32130-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   7,940.00  230.50  1,359.84  0.00 

 10,621.57  49.00  51.04090-32130-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   20,810.00  2,025.14  10,188.43  0.00 

(906.66) 0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0101   0.00  453.33  906.66  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,421.88  45.30  54.69090-58126-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0201   2,600.00  236.34  1,178.12  0.00 

 4,992.69  44.50  55.51090-60530-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0110   8,994.00  804.42  4,001.31  0.00 

TOTAL:  117,736.15  43.61  56.3932020  208,800.46  15,959.20  91,064.31  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

(2,016.39) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000   0.00  396.12  2,016.39  0.00 

(5.52) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-40000-33012-0-0102   0.00  0.00  5.52  0.00 

TOTAL: (2,021.91) 0.00  0.0033012  0.00  396.12  2,021.91  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 833.14  50.00  50.01090-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000   1,666.00  138.81  832.86  0.00 

 9,257.15  47.60  52.39090-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   17,671.00  1,685.24  8,413.85  0.00 

 129.10  9.10  90.92090-00000-0-11100-40000-33013-0-0000   142.00  0.00  12.90  0.00 

 684.17  15.80  84.15090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0106   813.00  46.81  128.83  0.00 

 202.03  64.10  35.88090-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0211   563.00  49.89  360.97  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-33013-0-0203   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 371.45  45.50  54.54090-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   681.00  61.91  309.55  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 8 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14.11  83.00  17.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   83.00  8.26  68.89  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-33013-0-0000   212.99  0.00  212.99  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-27000-33013-0-0000   52.74  0.00  52.74  0.00 

(5.55) 117.30  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   32.00  9.83  37.55  0.00 

(3.24) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   0.00  1.08  3.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.62  52.60  47.44090-32130-0-11100-40000-33013-0-0102   54.00  0.00  28.38  0.00 

 545.64  45.10  54.89090-32140-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0101   994.00  89.24  448.36  0.00 

 137.20  50.60  49.35090-62660-0-11100-21000-33013-0-0104   278.00  28.16  140.80  0.00 

 407.88  49.30  50.73090-67620-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0201   804.00  66.02  396.12  0.00 

 343.65  17.80  82.21090-67700-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0211   418.00  37.18  74.35  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000   166.50  0.00  166.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,955.35  47.43  52.5733013  24,644.23  2,222.43  11,688.88  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 2,088.59  55.10  44.87090-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0207   4,655.00  391.17  2,566.41  0.00 

 2,457.86  50.00  50.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0000   4,916.00  409.69  2,458.14  0.00 

 828.96  49.80  50.18090-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0-0207   1,652.00  137.73  823.04  0.00 

 1,060.72  50.10  49.92090-00000-0-00000-77000-33022-0-0000   2,125.00  177.05  1,064.28  0.00 

 2,233.52  50.90  49.13090-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000   4,546.00  357.09  2,312.48  0.00 

(4.09) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  4.09  0.00 

 541.92  34.90  65.06090-00000-0-11100-40000-33022-0-0000   833.00  1.38  291.08  0.00 

 1,147.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0-0107   1,147.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,063.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0202   1,063.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 250.49  30.00  69.97090-07200-0-00000-24203-33022-0-0202   358.00  25.16  107.51  0.00 

 771.19  45.30  54.69090-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0-0305   1,410.00  128.15  638.81  0.00 

 1,396.32  46.20  53.85090-07200-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0308   2,593.00  231.34  1,196.68  0.00 

 860.68  25.80  74.20090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   1,160.00  7.72  299.32  0.00 

 1,811.26  47.50  52.52090-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   3,449.00  363.38  1,637.74  0.00 

 2,843.70  42.20  57.78090-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0-0000   4,922.00  387.13  2,078.30  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-40000-33022-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 55.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-33022-0-0203   55.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-33022-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 402.47  40.10  59.89090-26000-0-00000-31400-33022-0-0000   672.00  52.41  269.53  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-33022-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 538.60  54.00  45.99090-26000-0-00000-82000-33022-0-0000   1,171.00  91.10  632.40  0.00 

 2,363.59  49.00  50.98090-26000-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0000   4,636.00  370.04  2,272.41  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-33022-0-0000   166.78  0.00  166.78  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 9 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-33022-0-0000   227.05  0.00  227.05  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-36000-33022-0-0000   55.18  0.00  55.18  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,528.98  17.10  82.87090-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   1,845.00  53.57  316.02  0.00 

 2,536.83  48.40  51.55090-32130-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   4,921.00  470.62  2,384.17  0.00 

(210.70) 0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0101   0.00  105.35  210.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 330.23  45.30  54.67090-58126-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0201   604.00  54.92  273.77  0.00 

 1,160.18  44.50  55.51090-60530-0-11100-10000-33022-0-0110   2,090.00  186.93  929.82  0.00 

TOTAL:  28,056.30  45.28  54.7233022  51,272.01  4,001.93  23,215.71  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

(32.26) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0000   0.00  32.26  32.26  0.00 

 487.78  55.20  44.83090-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0207   1,088.00  91.48  600.22  0.00 

 575.09  50.00  50.01090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0000   1,150.00  95.82  574.91  0.00 

 193.52  49.90  50.13090-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0-0207   386.00  32.21  192.48  0.00 

 248.12  50.10  49.92090-00000-0-00000-77000-33023-0-0000   497.00  41.40  248.88  0.00 

 522.19  50.90  49.12090-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000   1,063.00  83.51  540.81  0.00 

(0.95) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.95  0.00 

 126.89  34.90  65.07090-00000-0-11100-40000-33023-0-0000   195.00  0.33  68.11  0.00 

 144.12  46.20  53.78090-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0-0107   268.00  20.73  123.88  0.00 

 124.09  50.00  50.04090-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0202   248.00  20.73  123.91  0.00 

 58.86  29.90  70.07090-07200-0-00000-24203-33023-0-0202   84.00  5.88  25.14  0.00 

 180.58  45.30  54.72090-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0-0305   330.00  29.98  149.42  0.00 

 326.15  46.20  53.82090-07200-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0308   606.00  54.10  279.85  0.00 

 201.99  25.70  74.26090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   272.00  1.80  70.01  0.00 

 419.12  48.10  51.94090-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   807.00  85.00  387.88  0.00 

 664.96  42.20  57.77090-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0-0000   1,151.00  90.54  486.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-40000-33023-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-33023-0-0203   13.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-33023-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 93.98  40.10  59.86090-26000-0-00000-31400-33023-0-0000   157.00  12.25  63.02  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-33023-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 126.13  54.00  46.03090-26000-0-00000-82000-33023-0-0000   274.00  21.30  147.87  0.00 

 550.60  49.20  50.79090-26000-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0000   1,084.00  86.55  533.40  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-33023-0-0000   39.00  0.00  39.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-33023-0-0000   53.10  0.00  53.10  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-36000-33023-0-0000   12.91  0.00  12.91  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 10 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 358.10  17.10  82.89090-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   432.00  12.53  73.90  0.00 

 595.49  48.30  51.69090-32130-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   1,152.00  110.06  556.51  0.00 

(49.28) 0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0101   0.00  24.64  49.28  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 76.99  45.40  54.60090-58126-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0201   141.00  12.84  64.01  0.00 

 271.53  44.50  55.53090-60530-0-11100-10000-33023-0-0110   489.00  43.72  217.47  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,276.79  47.66  52.3433023  11,992.01  1,009.66  5,715.22  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 6,304.41  50.00  50.04090-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0-0000   12,600.00  1,050.00  6,295.59  0.00 

 139,781.84  51.90  48.08090-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   290,700.00  25,654.72  150,918.16  0.00 

 13,428.77  16.20  83.83090-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0106   16,020.00  1,282.31  2,591.23  0.00 

 3,925.66  57.30  42.72090-07200-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0211   9,189.00  734.81  5,263.34  0.00 

 11,625.96  24.00  75.99090-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   15,300.00  1,224.68  3,674.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,075.06  49.60  50.41090-32140-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0101   16,020.00  1,335.00  7,944.94  0.00 

 9,389.50  41.40  58.61090-67620-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0201   16,020.00  1,335.00  6,630.50  0.00 

 5,736.00  16.00  83.97090-67700-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0211   6,831.00  547.50  1,095.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  198,267.20  48.19  51.8134010  382,680.00  33,164.02  184,412.80  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 12,023.40  50.00  50.03090-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0207   24,030.00  2,002.50  12,006.60  0.00 

 8,015.61  50.00  50.04090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0000   16,020.00  1,335.00  8,004.39  0.00 

 4,007.79  50.00  50.03090-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0-0207   8,010.00  667.50  4,002.21  0.00 

 12,011.25  25.00  74.98090-00000-0-00000-77000-34020-0-0000   16,020.00  1,335.00  4,008.75  0.00 

 12,989.34  50.10  49.90090-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0-0000   26,031.00  2,175.13  13,041.66  0.00 

 11,214.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-27000-34020-0-0305   11,214.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,365.00  26.20  73.82090-07200-0-00000-31400-34020-0-0308   14,040.00  1,170.00  3,675.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-34020-0-0309   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,199.00  39.80  60.18090-07200-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   11,963.00  0.00  4,764.00  0.00 

 13,988.75  35.50  64.53090-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0-0000   21,679.00  1,257.24  7,690.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-34020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(360.00) 0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-31400-34020-0-0000   0.00  180.00  360.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-34020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,416.64  49.40  50.62090-26000-0-00000-82000-34020-0-0000   6,750.00  555.95  3,333.36  0.00 

 9,000.00  33.30  66.67090-26000-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0000   13,500.00  1,500.00  4,500.00  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 11 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,129.31  36.00  64.04090-32130-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   8,010.00  855.39  2,880.69  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,806.00  0.00  100.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-34020-0-0201   4,806.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  113,806.09  37.49  62.5134020  182,073.00  13,033.71  68,266.91  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 28.26  50.40  49.58090-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000   57.00  4.79  28.74  0.00 

 316.38  48.10  51.87090-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   610.00  58.08  293.62  0.00 

 4.55  9.00  91.00090-00000-0-11100-40000-35010-0-0000   5.00  0.00  0.45  0.00 

 23.57  15.80  84.18090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0106   28.00  1.61  4.43  0.00 

 6.56  65.50  34.53090-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0211   19.00  1.72  12.44  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-35010-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.35  46.30  53.70090-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   23.00  2.13  10.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4.63  33.90  66.14090-26000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   7.00  0.28  2.37  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-35010-0-0000   7.35  0.00  7.35  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-27000-35010-0-0000   1.82  0.00  1.82  0.00 

(0.30) 130.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   1.00  0.35  1.30  0.00 

(0.12) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   0.00  0.04  0.12  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.12  44.00  56.00090-32130-0-11100-40000-35010-0-0102   2.00  0.00  0.88  0.00 

 18.52  45.50  54.47090-32140-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0101   34.00  3.08  15.48  0.00 

 5.10  49.00  51.00090-62660-0-11100-21000-35010-0-0104   10.00  0.98  4.90  0.00 

 14.32  48.90  51.14090-67620-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0201   28.00  2.28  13.68  0.00 

 8.85  22.40  77.56090-67700-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0211   11.41  1.28  2.56  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000   2.12  0.00  2.12  0.00 

TOTAL:  444.79  47.53  52.4735010  847.70  76.62  402.91  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

(1.11) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0000   0.00  1.11  1.11  0.00 

 17.30  54.50  45.53090-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0207   38.00  3.16  20.70  0.00 

 20.20  49.50  50.50090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0000   40.00  3.30  19.80  0.00 

 6.37  51.00  49.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0-0207   13.00  1.11  6.63  0.00 

 8.44  50.40  49.65090-00000-0-00000-77000-35020-0-0000   17.00  1.43  8.56  0.00 

 19.29  49.20  50.76090-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000   38.00  2.89  18.71  0.00 

(0.04) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.04  0.00 

 4.64  33.70  66.29090-00000-0-11100-40000-35020-0-0000   7.00  0.01  2.36  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 12 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 4.75  47.20  52.78090-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0-0107   9.00  0.71  4.25  0.00 

 4.75  47.20  52.78090-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0202   9.00  0.71  4.25  0.00 

 2.13  29.00  71.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-35020-0-0202   3.00  0.20  0.87  0.00 

 6.86  42.80  57.17090-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0-0305   12.00  1.03  5.14  0.00 

 11.34  46.00  54.00090-07200-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0308   21.00  1.87  9.66  0.00 

 6.60  26.70  73.33090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   9.00  0.06  2.40  0.00 

 14.67  47.60  52.39090-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   28.00  2.91  13.33  0.00 

 23.25  41.90  58.13090-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0-0000   40.00  3.12  16.75  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-40000-35020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-35020-0-0203   1.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-35020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3.81  36.50  63.50090-26000-0-00000-31400-35020-0-0000   6.00  0.43  2.19  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-35020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4.86  51.40  48.60090-26000-0-00000-82000-35020-0-0000   10.00  0.74  5.14  0.00 

 18.62  49.70  50.32090-26000-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0000   37.00  2.98  18.38  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-35020-0-0000   1.35  0.00  1.35  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-35020-0-0000   1.83  0.00  1.83  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-36000-35020-0-0000   0.45  0.00  0.45  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.46  16.90  83.07090-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   15.00  0.43  2.54  0.00 

 20.82  48.00  52.05090-32130-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   40.00  3.79  19.18  0.00 

(1.70) 0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0101   0.00  0.85  1.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2.80  44.00  56.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0201   5.00  0.44  2.20  0.00 

 9.50  44.10  55.88090-60530-0-11100-10000-35020-0-0110   17.00  1.51  7.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  221.61  47.06  52.9435020  418.63  34.79  197.02  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 795.76  50.00  50.02090-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000   1,591.00  132.54  795.24  0.00 

 8,832.99  47.70  52.35090-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   16,873.00  1,609.13  8,040.01  0.00 

 123.68  9.10  90.94090-00000-0-11100-40000-36010-0-0000   136.00  0.00  12.32  0.00 

 652.98  15.90  84.15090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0106   776.00  44.70  123.02  0.00 

 193.33  64.10  35.93090-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0211   538.00  47.64  344.67  0.00 

 12.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-36010-0-0203   12.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 354.45  45.50  54.53090-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   650.00  59.11  295.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-27000-36010-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.22  84.30  15.67090-26000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   78.00  7.89  65.78  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-36010-0-0000   203.37  0.00  203.37  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 13 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-27000-36010-0-0000   50.36  0.00  50.36  0.00 

(4.85) 115.60  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   31.00  9.39  35.85  0.00 

(3.09) 0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   0.00  1.03  3.09  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0307   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 24.94  52.00  47.96090-32130-0-11100-40000-36010-0-0102   52.00  0.00  27.06  0.00 

 520.89  45.10  54.89090-32140-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0101   949.00  85.21  428.11  0.00 

 131.60  50.50  49.47090-62660-0-11100-21000-36010-0-0104   266.00  26.88  134.40  0.00 

 389.76  49.30  50.75090-67620-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0201   768.00  63.04  378.24  0.00 

 328.02  17.80  82.21090-67700-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0211   399.00  35.49  70.98  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-74220-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000   159.48  0.00  159.48  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,364.68  47.46  52.5436010  23,532.21  2,122.05  11,167.53  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

(30.81) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0000   0.00  30.81  30.81  0.00 

 466.90  55.10  44.89090-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0207   1,040.00  87.35  573.10  0.00 

 549.06  50.00  50.01090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0000   1,098.00  91.49  548.94  0.00 

 186.19  49.70  50.32090-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0-0207   370.00  30.76  183.81  0.00 

 237.33  50.00  49.96090-00000-0-00000-77000-36020-0-0000   475.00  39.54  237.67  0.00 

 498.67  50.90  49.13090-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000   1,015.00  79.73  516.33  0.00 

(0.92) 0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.92  0.00 

 121.01  34.90  65.06090-00000-0-11100-40000-36020-0-0000   186.00  0.31  64.99  0.00 

 137.74  46.20  53.80090-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0-0107   256.00  19.79  118.26  0.00 

 119.74  49.70  50.31090-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0202   238.00  19.79  118.26  0.00 

 55.99  30.00  69.99090-07200-0-00000-24203-36020-0-0202   80.00  5.62  24.01  0.00 

 172.34  45.30  54.71090-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0-0305   315.00  28.62  142.66  0.00 

 311.78  46.20  53.85090-07200-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0308   579.00  51.66  267.22  0.00 

 193.15  25.70  74.29090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   260.00  1.73  66.85  0.00 

 399.73  48.10  51.91090-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   770.00  81.13  370.27  0.00 

 634.85  42.20  57.77090-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0-0000   1,099.00  86.46  464.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-11000-0-11100-40000-36020-0-0203   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-41000-36020-0-0203   12.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-24200-36020-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 89.80  40.10  59.87090-26000-0-00000-31400-36020-0-0000   150.00  11.71  60.20  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-77000-36020-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 120.80  53.90  46.11090-26000-0-00000-82000-36020-0-0000   262.00  20.34  141.20  0.00 

 525.72  49.20  50.79090-26000-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0000   1,035.00  82.63  509.28  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-10000-36020-0-0000   37.24  0.00  37.24  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-31400-36020-0-0000   50.70  0.00  50.70  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-11350-36000-36020-0-0000   12.32  0.00  12.32  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 14 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 341.44  17.10  82.87090-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   412.00  11.96  70.56  0.00 

 567.59  48.40  51.65090-32130-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   1,099.00  105.10  531.41  0.00 

(47.04) 0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   0.00  23.52  47.04  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 73.88  45.30  54.73090-58126-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0201   135.00  12.26  61.12  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-60530-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0101   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 259.34  44.50  55.53090-60530-0-11100-10000-36020-0-0110   467.00  41.75  207.66  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,996.28  47.65  52.3536020  11,453.26  964.06  5,456.98  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  805,603.06  40.97  59.03 1,364,791.46  102,396.16  559,188.40  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-60530-0-11100-10000-41000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0041000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0042000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 900.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-21000-43000-0-0000   900.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,922.13  3.90  96.11090-00000-0-00000-21400-43000-0-0000   2,000.00  0.00  77.87  0.00 

(949.74) 117.30  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000   5,500.00  89.62  6,449.74  0.00 

(470.89) 101.30  0.00090-00000-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   2,670.00  552.53  2,704.07  436.82 

 2,557.04  26.90  73.06090-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000   3,500.00  0.00  942.96  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-77000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,976.09  33.70  66.27090-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000   6,000.00  188.91  2,023.91  0.00 

 11,683.82  66.60  33.38090-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000   35,000.00  4,588.71  23,316.18  0.00 

 788.45  96.80  3.15090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   25,000.00  2,393.63  24,211.55  0.00 

 254.94  84.50  15.45090-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0303   1,650.00  105.47  1,395.06  0.00 

 384.46  13.60  86.40090-00000-0-11100-24200-43000-0-0000   445.00  6.03  60.54  0.00 

 75.07  96.20  3.75090-07200-0-00000-24203-43000-0-0202   2,000.00  0.00  1,924.93  0.00 

 155.09  55.70  44.31090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   350.00  0.00  194.91  0.00 

(740.27) 104.20  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0103   17,648.50  0.00  18,388.77  0.00 

 1,578.30  11.30  88.67090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0204   1,780.00  0.00  201.70  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 100.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

14



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 15 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 4,700.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0305   4,700.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14,400.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   14,400.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,738.26  94.40  5.64090-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0302   30,800.00  0.00  29,061.74  0.00 

 345.96  61.10  38.87090-11000-0-11100-41000-43000-0-0203   890.00  272.02  544.04  0.00 

 7.80  96.90  3.12090-26000-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   250.00  0.00  242.20  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,360.21  65.70  34.30090-26000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   9,796.01  0.00  6,435.80  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0109   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,531.30  0.00  100.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   11,531.30  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0108   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,267.00  0.00  100.00090-41270-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0210   8,267.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,830.81  5.80  94.17090-58126-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0201   4,068.00  0.00  237.19  0.00 

 2,568.00  0.00  100.00090-60530-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   2,568.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-67620-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   6,131.88  0.00  6,131.88  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70320-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,639.19  0.00  100.00090-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0-0000   2,639.19  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 7,904.57  1.20  98.81090-74350-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000   8,000.00  0.00  95.43  0.00 

(23.74) 102.70  0.00090-74350-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0216   890.00  0.00  913.74  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-27000-43000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  83,483.85  59.94  39.8543000  209,474.88  8,196.92  125,554.21  436.82 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 73.31  91.80  8.24090-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0-0000   890.00  0.00  816.69  0.00 

 48.21  54.90  1.67090-00000-0-00000-31400-44000-0-0000   2,882.29  0.00  1,582.29  1,251.79 

 4,000.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000   4,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 686.20  74.60  25.41090-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   2,700.00  0.00  2,013.80  0.00 

 2,700.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   2,700.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0303 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 623.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0-0000   623.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,514.35  86.00  14.02090-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0303   10,800.00  0.00  9,285.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,603.60  0.00  100.00090-32130-0-00000-82000-44000-0-0000   30,603.60  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 11,209.00  0.00  100.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0201   11,209.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-58126-1-11100-10000-44000-0-0201 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,490.32  84.20  15.78090-67620-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000   9,445.62  0.00  7,955.30  0.00 

15



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 16 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

(1,489.84) 0.00  0.00090-67620-0-11100-24200-44000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  1,489.84 

TOTAL:  51,458.15  28.55  67.8444000  75,853.51  0.00  21,653.73  2,741.63 

Food

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70320-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0047000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 40000  135,042.00  51.57  47.31 285,428.39  8,196.92  147,207.94  3,178.45 

Travel and Conferences

 879.17  47.50  14.65090-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0-0000   6,000.00  0.00  2,851.33  2,269.50 

 2,600.39  29.10  65.01090-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0-0000   4,000.00  248.18  1,162.43  237.18 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,593.65  32.70  62.85090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0112   8,900.00  2,759.00  2,905.85  400.50 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0113   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 890.00  0.00  100.00090-11000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0203   890.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 24.00  52.00  48.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   50.00  0.00  26.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-60530-0-11100-10000-52000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  10,987.21  33.33  52.7252000  20,840.00  3,007.18  6,945.61  2,907.18 

Dues and Memberships

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-53000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 329.89  91.30  8.68090-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000   3,800.00  0.00  3,470.11  0.00 

TOTAL:  329.89  91.32  8.6853000  3,800.00  0.00  3,470.11  0.00 

Other Insurance

(4,794.49) 132.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0-0000   15,000.00  0.00  19,794.49  0.00 

(6,134.60) 406.70  0.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0-0000   2,000.00  0.00  8,134.60  0.00 

TOTAL: (10,929.09) 164.29  0.0054500  17,000.00  0.00  27,929.09  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 4,590.38  77.00  22.95090-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0-0000   20,000.00  1,540.33  15,409.62  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,590.38  77.05  22.9555000  20,000.00  1,540.33  15,409.62  0.00 

Electricity

 18,899.74  79.10  20.88090-00000-0-00000-82000-55002-0-0000   90,500.00  5,613.04  71,600.26  0.00 

TOTAL:  18,899.74  79.12  20.8855002  90,500.00  5,613.04  71,600.26  0.00 

Water/Sewer

 3,483.46  51.10  48.93090-00000-0-00000-82000-55003-0-0000   7,120.00  683.52  3,636.54  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,483.46  51.08  48.9355003  7,120.00  683.52  3,636.54  0.00 

16



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 17 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Garbage

 3,983.76  50.30  49.73090-00000-0-00000-82000-55006-0-0000   8,010.00  671.04  4,026.24  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,983.76  50.27  49.7355006  8,010.00  671.04  4,026.24  0.00 

Propane

 22,438.23  15.30  84.67090-00000-0-00000-82000-55007-0-0000   26,500.00  1,852.82  4,061.77  0.00 

TOTAL:  22,438.23  15.33  84.6755007  26,500.00  1,852.82  4,061.77  0.00 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 146.16  89.20  10.83090-00000-0-00000-72000-56000-0-0000   1,350.00  0.00  1,203.84  0.00 

 26,459.43  18.60  81.41090-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   32,500.00  3,891.08  6,040.57  0.00 

 9,271.31  62.90  37.09090-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0-0000   25,000.00  4,080.64  15,728.69  0.00 

 2,555.85  48.90  51.12090-00000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000   5,000.00  0.00  2,444.15  0.00 

 25,734.02  37.20  62.77090-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0-0000   41,000.00  4,938.06  15,265.98  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70320-0-00000-82000-56000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-90570-0-00000-85000-56000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  64,166.77  38.80  61.2056000  104,850.00  12,909.78  40,683.23  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 68.41  84.60  15.37090-00000-0-00000-21000-58000-0-0000   445.00  0.00  376.59  0.00 

 6,607.37  67.00  33.04090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0000   20,000.00  2,670.00  13,392.63  0.00 

(1,664.63) 122.00  0.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0205   7,565.00  0.00  9,229.63  0.00 

 1,200.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-27000-58000-0-0206   1,200.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,251.64  33.80  66.18090-00000-0-00000-31200-58000-0-0301   20,025.00  3,089.19  6,773.36  0.00 

 22,895.72  14.90  85.11090-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000   26,900.00  3,107.88  4,004.28  0.00 

 404.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000   404.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(6,430.71) 125.70  0.00090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000   25,000.00  16,074.82  31,430.71  0.00 

 62.00  98.40  1.63090-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0208   3,800.00  0.00  3,738.00  0.00 

 8,181.78  17.20  82.77090-00000-0-00000-77000-58000-0-0306   9,885.00  0.00  1,703.22  0.00 

 9,027.19  54.90  45.14090-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000   20,000.00  1,891.25  10,972.81  0.00 

 2,199.42  72.50  27.49090-00000-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   8,000.00  1,348.35  5,800.58  0.00 

 33,140.59  23.80  76.19090-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   43,500.00  1,516.33  10,359.41  0.00 

 2,225.00  0.00  100.00090-07200-0-00000-24203-58000-0-0202   2,225.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(5,223.79) 154.20  0.00090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0103   1,200.00  0.00  1,850.31  4,573.48 

 2,301.38  87.90  12.11090-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0108   19,000.00  0.00  16,698.62  0.00 

 3,000.00  0.00  100.00090-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000   3,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

17



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 18 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 692.42  86.60  13.41090-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0309   5,162.00  0.00  4,469.58  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000   10,200.00  0.00  10,200.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-83000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 700.00  30.00  70.00090-26000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   1,000.00  0.00  300.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32120-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32130-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-32140-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0114   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 272.50  93.90  6.06090-32160-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   4,500.00  0.00  4,227.50  0.00 

 6,979.80  0.00  100.00090-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0102   6,979.80  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00090-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0113   2,652.20  0.00  2,652.20  0.00 

 2,670.00  0.00  100.00090-58126-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   2,670.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-62660-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0113   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-67620-0-00000-24202-58000-0-0000 C  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.04  0.00  0.05090-67620-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000   2,220.00  0.00  0.00  2,218.96 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70280-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70320-0-00000-82000-58000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  102,561.13  55.82  41.4358000  247,533.00  29,697.82  138,179.43  6,792.44 

Communications

 17,314.10  30.70  69.26090-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0-0000   25,000.00  1,293.53  7,685.90  0.00 

TOTAL:  17,314.10  30.74  69.2659000  25,000.00  1,293.53  7,685.90  0.00 

Communications - E Rate Discount (Abatement)

(30,250.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-82000-59001-0-0000  (30,250.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (30,250.00) 0.00  100.0059001 (30,250.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Communications - Telephone

 4,444.78  50.10  49.94090-00000-0-00000-82000-59003-0-0000   8,900.00  1,010.32  4,455.22  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,444.78  50.06  49.9459003  8,900.00  1,010.32  4,455.22  0.00 

Communications - Postage

 286.31  79.50  20.45090-00000-0-00000-72000-59004-0-0000   1,400.00  94.18  1,113.69  0.00 

TOTAL:  286.31  79.55  20.4559004  1,400.00  94.18  1,113.69  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  212,306.67  59.72  38.52 551,203.00  58,373.56  329,196.71  9,699.62 

Equipment Replacement

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-70320-0-00000-37000-65000-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0065000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

18



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 19 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Transfers of Indirect Costs

(1,325.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000  (1,325.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-26000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 692.00  0.00  100.00090-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   692.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 633.00  0.00  100.00090-41270-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   633.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00090-67620-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund

(5,404.00) 0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-72100-73500-0-0000  (5,404.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (5,404.00) 0.00  100.0073500 (5,404.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Debt Service - Interest

 4,339.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-91000-74380-0-0000   4,339.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,339.00  0.00  100.0074380  4,339.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Debt Service - Principal

 23,365.00  0.00  100.00090-00000-0-00000-91000-74390-0-0000   23,365.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  23,365.00  0.00  100.0074390  23,365.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  22,300.00  0.00  100.00 22,300.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  391,869.21  2,235,869.91  12,878.07  2,502,590.23  47.06  52.67 4,751,338.21 

19



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 20 of 2042 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:15AM

FUND: 090  - Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  4,729,038.21 

 4,729,038.21 

 391,869.21 

 391,869.21 

 2,235,869.91 

 2,235,869.91  12,878.07 

 12,878.07 

 2,480,290.23 

 2,480,290.23 
TOTAL: INCOME  4,725,712.30  401,072.85  1,570,221.01  0.00  3,155,491.29 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  4,751,338.21  391,869.21  2,235,869.91  12,878.07  2,502,590.23 

 33.23

 47.28

 47.28

 47.06

 66.77

 52.45

 52.45

 52.67

SUMMARY FOR 090 - CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

20



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.3 Cafeteria Report 
 
 
 
 



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 1 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

Child Nutrition Programs

 185,621.33  17.50  82.50130-53100-0-00000-00000-82200-0-0000   225,000.00  0.00  39,378.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  185,621.33  17.50  82.5082200  225,000.00  0.00  39,378.67  0.00 

Child Nutrition

(22,716.41) 0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-85200-0-0000   0.00  0.00  22,716.41  0.00 

TOTAL: (22,716.41) 0.00  0.0085200  0.00  0.00  22,716.41  0.00 

Food Service Sales

 669.40  55.40  44.63130-53100-0-00000-00000-86340-0-0000   1,500.00  0.00  830.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  669.40  55.37  44.6386340  1,500.00  0.00  830.60  0.00 

Interest

(209.97) 184.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86600-0-0000   250.00  0.00  459.97  0.00 

TOTAL: (209.97) 183.99  0.0086600  250.00  0.00  459.97  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

(1,797.69) 0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86620-0-0000   0.00  0.00  1,797.69  0.00 

TOTAL: (1,797.69) 0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  1,797.69  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 50.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86990-0-0000   50.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  50.00  0.00  100.0086990  50.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

To Cafeteria Fund, From General Fund

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-89160-0-0000   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089160  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  161,616.66  28.74  71.26 226,800.00  0.00  65,183.34  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  71.26 161,616.66  0.00  28.74 65,183.34  0.00  226,800.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 14,587.64  51.10  48.86130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0-0000   29,858.00  2,532.90  15,270.36  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,587.64  51.14  48.8622000  29,858.00  2,532.90  15,270.36  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries - Auxilary

 679.42  9.40  90.59130-53100-0-00000-37000-22003-0-0000   750.00  0.00  70.58  0.00 

TOTAL:  679.42  9.41  90.5922003  750.00  0.00  70.58  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

1



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 2 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

 27,126.98  49.20  50.77130-53100-0-00000-37000-23000-0-0000   53,427.00  3,916.67  26,300.02  0.00 

TOTAL:  27,126.98  49.23  50.7723000  53,427.00  3,916.67  26,300.02  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  42,394.04  49.55  50.45 84,035.00  6,449.57  41,640.96  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 10,818.38  48.80  51.20130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0-0000   21,129.00  1,720.75  10,310.62  0.00 

TOTAL:  10,818.38  48.80  51.2032020  21,129.00  1,720.75  10,310.62  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 2,568.02  50.30  49.74130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0-0000   5,163.00  399.87  2,594.98  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,568.02  50.26  49.7433022  5,163.00  399.87  2,594.98  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 603.23  50.00  49.98130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0-0000   1,207.00  93.51  603.77  0.00 

TOTAL:  603.23  50.02  49.9833023  1,207.00  93.51  603.77  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 9,006.30  50.00  50.04130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0-0000   18,000.00  1,500.00  8,993.70  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,006.30  49.97  50.0434020  18,000.00  1,500.00  8,993.70  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 21.15  49.60  50.36130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0-0000   42.00  3.23  20.85  0.00 

TOTAL:  21.15  49.64  50.3635020  42.00  3.23  20.85  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 576.45  50.00  50.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0-0000   1,153.00  89.30  576.55  0.00 

TOTAL:  576.45  50.00  50.0036020  1,153.00  89.30  576.55  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  23,593.53  49.47  50.53 46,694.00  3,806.66  23,100.47  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

(316.24) 103.20  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000   10,000.00  1,741.32  10,316.24  0.00 

TOTAL: (316.24) 103.16  0.0043000  10,000.00  1,741.32  10,316.24  0.00 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 2,120.19  46.00  54.02130-53100-0-00000-37000-44000-0-0000   3,925.00  0.00  1,804.81  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,120.19  45.98  54.0244000  3,925.00  0.00  1,804.81  0.00 

Food

 20,003.49  66.70  33.34130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000   60,000.00  10,578.88  39,996.51  0.00 

TOTAL:  20,003.49  66.66  33.3447000  60,000.00  10,578.88  39,996.51  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 3 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 40000  21,807.44  70.50  29.50 73,925.00  12,320.20  52,117.56  0.00 

Travel and Conferences

(42.66) 142.70  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-52000-0-0000   100.00  0.00  142.66  0.00 

TOTAL: (42.66) 142.66  0.0052000  100.00  0.00  142.66  0.00 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 254.61  87.30  12.73130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000   2,000.00  1,745.39  1,745.39  0.00 

TOTAL:  254.61  87.27  12.7356000  2,000.00  1,745.39  1,745.39  0.00 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 0.00  100.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000   285.00  0.00  285.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0058000  285.00  0.00  285.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  211.95  91.11  8.89 2,385.00  1,745.39  2,173.05  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund

 6,072.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-72100-73500-0-0000   6,072.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,072.00  0.00  100.0073500  6,072.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  6,072.00  0.00  100.00 6,072.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  24,321.82  119,032.04  0.00  94,078.96  55.85  44.15 213,111.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 1/8/2024BDG113 Page 4 of 442 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2024

FROM: 12/1/2023 TO 12/31/2023

11:59:20AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI  L2

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  207,039.00 

 207,039.00 

 24,321.82 

 24,321.82 

 119,032.04 

 119,032.04  0.00 

 0.00 

 88,006.96 

 88,006.96 
TOTAL: INCOME  226,800.00  0.00  65,183.34  0.00  161,616.66 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  213,111.00  24,321.82  119,032.04  0.00  94,078.96 

 28.74

 57.49

 57.49

 55.85

 71.26

 42.51

 42.51

 44.15

SUMMARY FOR 130 - CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

4



 

 

 

  

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.4 Enrollment Report Charter 
 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.5 Enrollment Report District 
 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.6 Payroll Report 
 
 
 
 



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CERTIFICATED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 6 of 14

Regular Payroll - 12/29/2023   7:37:00PM

12/21/2023

Monthly Gross

NML 163,549.72

SPL 2,863.65

UGD 418.19

Total 166,831.56

Total Gross

NML 163,549.72

SPL 2,863.65

UGD 418.19

Total 166,831.56

CERTIFICATED PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS

 24

 0

 0

 0

REGULAR FUNDED:

FEDERAL FUNDED:

CETA FUNDED:

NON-SUI:

SUI=1

SUI=2

SUI=3

SUI=0
PAYROLL TOTALS

RECEIVING CHECKS: 

APD TO CHECKING: 

APD TO SAVING: 

TOTAL GETTING PAID: 

 1

 22

 1

 24

STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH: 

STARTING APD SAVING NEXT MONTH: 

 0

 0

DEFERRED HELD: DEFERRED PAID:

OVERTIME TOTALS

 2,100.00 DOCKS:

 0.00  0.00  0.00  3,281.84  3,281.84 NON-NML Total:

Total: 166,831.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,831.56

 10,031.51  0.00 TAX ADJ: WORK COMP: 0.00  0.00 

6



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

CLASSIFIED FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 13 of 14

Regular Payroll - 12/29/2023   7:37:00PM

12/21/2023

Monthly Gross

NML 75,655.34

LNG 1,073.00

Total 76,728.34

Hourly Gross

NML 1,911.34

Total 1,911.34

Hourly and Daily Gross

NML 1,911.34

Total 1,911.34

Total Gross

NML 77,566.68

LNG 1,073.00

Total 78,639.68

CLASSIFIED PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS

 22

 0

 0

 0

REGULAR FUNDED:

FEDERAL FUNDED:

CETA FUNDED:

NON-SUI:

SUI=1

SUI=2

SUI=3

SUI=0
PAYROLL TOTALS

RECEIVING CHECKS: 

APD TO CHECKING: 

APD TO SAVING: 

TOTAL GETTING PAID: 

 7

 14

 1

 22

STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH: 

STARTING APD SAVING NEXT MONTH: 

 0

 0

DEFERRED HELD: DEFERRED PAID:

OVERTIME TOTALS

 0.00 DOCKS:

 0.00  0.00  0.00  1,073.00  1,073.00 NON-NML Total:

Total: 76,728.34 0.00 1,911.34 1,911.34 78,639.68

 1,027.97  0.00 TAX ADJ: WORK COMP: 0.00  0.00 

13



PAYROLL PRELIST42 - Sequoia Union Elementary School DistrictDistrict:

FINALIZED

Payroll Status

Page 14 of 14

Regular Payroll - 12/29/2023   7:37:00PM

12/21/2023

 DISTRICT PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS

Monthly Gross

NML 239,205.06

LNG 1,073.00

SPL 2,863.65

UGD 418.19

Total 243,559.90

PAYROLL TOTALS

Hourly Gross

NML 1,911.34

Total 1,911.34

Hourly and Daily Gross

NML 1,911.34

Total 1,911.34

Total Gross

NML 241,116.40

LNG 1,073.00

SPL 2,863.65

UGD 418.19

Total 245,471.24

SUI=1

SUI=2

SUI=3

SUI=0 0

 0

 0

 46REGULAR FUNDED:

FEDERAL FUNDED:

CETA FUNDED:

NON-SUI:

 0

 0STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH: 

STARTING APD SAVING NEXT MONTH: 

 46TOTAL GETTING PAID: 

 2APD TO SAVING: 

 36APD TO CHECKING: 

 8RECEIVING CHECKS: 

OVERTIME TOTALS

DOCKS:

NON-NML Total:

DEFERRED HELD: DEFERRED PAID: 2,100.00  11,059.48  0.00 TAX ADJ: WORK COMP: 0.00  0.00 

 4,354.84 

245,471.24

 4,354.84  0.00  0.00 

0.00

 0.00 

Total: 243,559.90 1,911.34 1,911.34

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to the employees listed in the above Payroll Final.  The detail listing of such employees is available on the payroll system. The County Office Of 
Education is also ordered to transfer the amounts from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 & 
42634).

_________________________________________________12/21/23_____ 
Authorized Signature Date

14



 

 

 

 

6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.7 Vendor Payment Report 
 
 
 
 











 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.1 Approve the Minutes of the December 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 
 
 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
 
MINUTES – SEQUOIA UNION BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

THURSDAY, December 12, 2023 
6:00pm 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

ATTENDANCE 
 
 Board Members Present Lane Anderson, Board President 
     Melissa Myers, Board Clerk  

Cody Bogan, Member 
Greg Dunn, Member 

     
Board Members Arrived late Jon Cotta, Member arrived 6:05 
 

      
 Staff Members Present Ken Horn, Superintendent/Principal 
     Edgardo Monroy, Business Manager   
       
OPENING BUSINESS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Regular Board meeting on December 12, 2023 was called to order at 6:00pm by 
President Lane Anderson.  All board members were present with one absentee Jon 
Cotta, in the Gymnasium at Sequoia Union Elementary, 23958 Ave 324, Lemon Cove, 
CA 93244. 

 
2. FLAG SALUTE 

1.1 Board President, Lane Anderson led the flag salute.   
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
2.1 Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Melissa Myers, to 
approve the Agenda, Motion carried 4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

Board President, Lane Anderson opened up for public comments.   
Jason Castillo, has been teaching here for 8 years. He spoke about teacher’s 
salary history and teaching staff here at Sequoia Union with comparisons 
throughout Tulare County schools.  
 

5. Annual Organizational Meeting Action Items 
5.1 Election of Officers: President and Vice President 

Board President, Lane Anderson opened up for nominations for Board 
President 
Board President, Lane Anderson nominates Cody Bogan for Board President.   
Board President, Lane Anderson calls for a motion. 
Motion by Trustee Lane Anderson, seconded by Trustee Melissa Myers, to 
nominate Cody Bogan for Board President, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane 
Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

5.2 Election of Officers: Clerk 
Lane Anderson opened up for nominations for Board Clerk. 
Lane Anderson nominated himself. 
Motion by Trustee Lane Anderson, seconded by Trustee Melissa Myers, to 
nominate Lane Anderson for Board Clerk, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane 
Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

5.3 Review and Approve Authorized Signatures for Calendar Year 2024 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Jon Cotta, to approve 
5.3 Review and Approve Authorized Signatures for Calendar Yeaer2024, 
Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane 
Anderson 
Noes: None 

  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 
5.4 Review and Approve Board Representative to Vote in 2024 

Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Jon Cotta, to approve 
Review and Approve Board Representative to Vote in 2024, 
 Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane 
Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

5.5 Review Governing Board Information Sheet 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Jon Cotta, to approve 
Review Governing Board Information Sheet, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane 
Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

5.6 Review S.F. 405 Secretary of Registry 
Motion by Trustee Cody Bogan, seconded by Trustee Jon Cotta, to approve 
Review S.F. 405 Secretary of Registry, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane 
Anderson 
Noes: None 
 

Cody Bogan, took office as Board President and Lane Anderson took office as Board 
Clerk. 

 
6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 

6.1 Superintendent Report 
Mr. Horn reported on the start of ground breaking for the new TK/K Building Nov 
5th.   

 Modernization funding will come in June of 2024 

 TK/K Building should be done in May of 2024 

 24-25 School Year 3 TK/K teachers and one 1st Grade Teacher will be 
moved into the new building and 1 first grade teacher into a modular 
classroom. 

 The first wing E2-1 through E2-5 will be modernized first and then the 
second wing E3-6 through E3-10 classes will move into the first wing, 
while their wing gets modernized. The modernization will begin in June of 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

2024 and be completed within two school years. 

 Dr. Tilley, teachers, and students are working hard on the Winter Music 
Presentation. 

 Sports teams just finished second session.  Girls teams won a lot games, 
boys teams didn’t win as many but everybody played hard.  Now they are 
practicing for basketball season. 

 2 Companies have submitted bids for the School Farm fence. We are 
waiting for a 3rd company to submit a bid. 

 ELAC meeting was held with a great attendance.  We have 28 EL students 
this year. 

 Winter Break Dec 21-Jan 8, students return Jan 9th. 

  
6.2 Student Council Report 
 Students reported they have started candy cane grams for students to send a 

sweet message to their friends. Leadership has positive activities for students 
to participate in during lunch. The Winter Dance will take place on Friday, 
December 15th for 6th -8th grades. Drinks and food will be provided. The 
Student Council is dedicated to promoting positive values within our school.  

 
6.3 Business Report 
 Edgardo reported on student enrollment we gained one student and lost six 

students.  Current enrollment 373. 
 
7. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS 

7.1 Budget Report District 

 $744,000 projected in revenue 
o $386,000 we have received. 

 Expected to spend $869,000 
o $296,000 have spent 

 
7.2 Budget Report Charter 

 $4.7 million projected in revenue 
o $1 million we have received 

 Expected to spend $4,752,000,000 
 
7.3 Cafeteria Report 

 $226,000 revenue in reimbursements 
o $8,900 we have received  

 Expected to spend $211,000 
 
7.4 Enrollment Report District 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

7.5 Enrollment Report Charter 
 
7.6 Payroll Report 

 $163,000 Certificated Staff  

 $77,000 Classified Staff 

 $1,000 long term pay 

 Stipends $1,000 per session sports for coaches 

 Total Payroll for November $250,000 
7.7 Vendor Payment Report 

 November $117,000 

Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Lane Anderson, to approve 
7.1-7.7, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 

 
8. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 

8.1 Review and Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes from November 9, 
2023 

Motion by Trustee Lane Anderson, seconded by Trustee Melissa Myers, to 
approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes from November 9, 2023, Motion carried 
4-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
8.2 Review and Approve the First Interim Budget 
Edgardo reported a summary on the First Interim budget. 
Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Melissa Myers, to approve 
the First Interim Budget, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
8.3 Review and Approve the Quote for the TK/K building New Playground 

Structure 
Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Lane Anderson, to TK/K 
building New Playground Structure, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

Noes: None 
 
8.4 Review and Approve the TK/K Building Change Order #001 to review the 

outdoor exterior glazing to ¼ “ fully tempered glass with Graylite II tint 
Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Lane Anderson, to approve 
TK/K Building Change Order #001 to review the outdoor exterior glazing to ¼ “ 
fully tempered glass with Graylite II tint, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
8.5 Review and Approve the TK/K Building Change order #002 to remove the 

concrete basketball court, which had previously been listed as a blacktop court 
Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Lane Anderson, to approve 
TK/K Building Change order #002 to remove the concrete basketball court, which 
had previously been listed as a blacktop court, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
8.6 Review and Approve the TK/K Building Change Order #003 to remove 2 

connected Palm Trees and Stump, which had previously been quoted as one 
Palm Tree 

Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Melissa Myers, to approve 
TK/K Building Change Order #003 to remove 2 connected Palm Trees and Stump, 
which had previously been quoted as one Palm Tree, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
8.7 Review and Approve the USDA Farm to School Grant District Matching Fund 
Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Lane Anderson, to approve 
the USDA Farm to School Grant District Matching Fund, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
8.8 Approve Interdistrict Transfers OUT 
Motion by Trustee Jon Cotta, seconded by Trustee Lane Anderson, to approve 
Interdistrict Transfers OUT, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 
 
 

  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

9. ORGANIZATIONL BUSINESS 
9.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future 

Meetings 

 Mrs. Myers said that if she and Mrs. Burkhart have time to complete their 
draft of a potential new Board Policy on Parent Engagement with Staff that 
it be brought to the next Board Meeting as a Discussion and Report. 

 
Board President Cody Bogan asked for a motion to move from Open to Closed Session 

Motion by Trustee Lane Anderson, seconded by Trustee Jon Cotta, to move 
from Open to Closes Session, Motion carried 5-0. 
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 

 
10. CLOSED SESSION 

10.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR 
NEGOTIATOR AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE: Superintendent-Principal.  
EMPLOYEE ORGANIZATION: S.E.T.A UNPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: 
Sequoia Union Classified Staff. 

 
10.2 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 (d)(1) CONFERENCE WITH 

LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION CASE# VCU292564; 
Claimant: Gloria Elizabeth Rossi; Parties: Ken Horn; Sequoia Union 
Elementary School; Sequoia Union Elementary School District  

 
10.3 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957: Public Employee 

Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
 
10.4 Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 et seq., 48912(b) and 49060 et seq., 

20 U.S.C. Section 1232g: STUDENT DISCIPLINE OR OTHER 
CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTERS 

The Board came out of Closed Session at 8:15 pm and gave the following 
report:  

*The Board voted unanimously that the investigation into a Certificated Staff 
member, which produced non sustained findings, was adequate and 
the findings stand. 

* The Board gave the Superintendent-Principal direction on negotiations 
with S.E.T.A. 

 
11. ADJOURMENT 

Motion by Trustee Lane Anderson, seconded by Trustee Jon Cotta, to adjourn 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

the meeting.  
Vote: 
Ayes:  Melissa Myers, Jon Cotta, Cody Bogan, Greg Dunn, and Lane Anderson 
Noes: None 

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 8:21 pm by Board President Cody Bogan. 



 

 

 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.2 Approve the CTL-Krazan Invoice 39057 for Laboratory Quality Control Testing for 
New TK Classroom Wing 
 
This item can be paid for out of left over Tk-K New Building Grant Funds, but in the meantime can be paid for out of 
either General Fund or Developer Fee Funds and be reimbursed to those Funds after the Building is completed. 

 
 





Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 2023-24-004 for Bridge 
Financing for State Building Funds Application 



SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO._2023-24-004 

BRIDGE FINANCING FOR STATE BUILDING FUNDS APPLICATION 

 

Whereas, the SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT has eligibility 

for new construction projects and has applied for state funding under the Leroy F. Greene 

School Facilities Act of 1998 (Chap. 12.5, Part 10, Div. 1, commencing with Section 

17070.10, et seq., of the Education Code) for the following projects: 

 

1. Sequoia Elementary School SFP new construction project #70/72116-

00-002 

2. Sequoia Elementary School SFP new construction project  

#50/72116-00-002 

; And           

 

Whereas, the Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union Elementary School District has 

applied to the State School Building Program for State funds; and  

 

Whereas, the California State Allocation Board has approved an approval for the design 

funding of these project under the financial hardship provisions of Section 1859.81; and 

 

Whereas, the State Allocation Board has approved regulations allowing the District to 

seek bridge financing while there are no State funds available;  

 

Whereas, these projects require an upgrade to the existing septic system due to 4 new 

TK/FDK classrooms for application #70/72116-00-002 and 8 new classrooms proposed 

under #50/72116-00-002 the District wishes to provide any local funding required to 

complete the upgrade for both applications under one project by borrowing from General 

Fund money in an amount not to exceed $400,000. 

 

Now, therefore be it hereby resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union 

Elementary School District, as follows: 

 

1. The Sequoia Union Elementary School District Board authorizes the 

Superintendent, Ken Horn, to request Bridge Financing approval from the Office 

of Public School Construction.  This will allow the District to move forward with 

their SAB approved projects. 

 

2. The District intends to bridge finance by utilizing Interfund borrowing in 

accordance with OPSC guidelines and Education Code requirements.  It is 

understood that the District will provide detailed General Ledger documentation 

of the transaction(s). 

 

3. Once State funding is released for the previously apportioned or unfunded SFP 

projects, the district must utilize the State SFP grant funding to retire the bridge 



financing debt and/or repay the interfund transfer within 60 calendar days of 

receiving the State funding. 

 

4. The district must submit documentation showing the debt has been retired. This 

document would include the following: 

 

 The Detail General Ledger which documents the transaction; and 

 School Board resolution or School Board minutes authorizing the debt 

retirement. 

 

 

Enacted this 11th day of January, 2024 

by the Sequoia Union Elementary School District Board of Trustees. 

             

Ayes: 

Noes: 

Absent: 

    ______________________________ 

President of the Board of Trustees of 

the Sequoia Union Elementary School District 

of Tulare County, California 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.4 Approve the Quote for the Tk-K Building and New Buildings 300 
and 400 Sewage Disposal System 















































































Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX  44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260  FAX 559-564-2136 
 

7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.5 Approve the 3rd Grade Field Trip to Sacramento to perform at 
the State Music Conference 



Field Trip to State Music Educator’s Conference:   3rd Grade Classes 

Purpose of Trip: 3rd Grade Classes will perform as a featured elementary school vocal ensemble 

at the California State Music Educators Conference (CASMEC).  They were selected 

from amongst a significant number of other elementary groups who applied to the 

State Music Educators Association. They will be performing repertoire from the 

Christmas Program and at least one song related to their ongoing social-emotional 

learning for a statewide audience of music educators.   This will be an experience 

they will likely remember the rest of their lives and is a first for Sequoia Union 

Elementary School District.    

Place:  Sacramento Convention Center, downtown Sacramento, CA. 

Date and Time:  Friday , February 2, 2024;  Charter bus will leave Sequoia Union at 7:00 am for 

arrival time between 10:45 and 11:15 am.   Performance window is 11:40 am – 12:00 

noon.   After the performance the students will travel to Old Town Sacramento for a 

quick lunch before heading back to Sequoia Union, with an estimated return time of 

5:00 pm.   

Costs:   56 passenger motorcoach (enough for 45 students and up to 10 chaperones, including 

the 3rd grade teachers Ms. Shouman and Ms. O’Brien) from Best Tours and Travel, 

Fresno, CA: $5,995;   Lunch costs for students in Old Town Sacramento estimated at 

$500 for students,  for a total estimated cost of $6,495.   Some of this cost may be 

defrayed by the Sequoia Union PTC (unknown as of this writing on 1/8/24, but should 

be known by the time of the Board Meeting).  

Other logistics:  Students will be offered a light breakfast at 6:45 am by the cafeteria and be 

provided with a light snack (fruit) for the return bus trip. Parental permission slips 

have already been distributed to the students as of this Board meeting.  We are in 

the process of recruiting parent volunteers to act as additional chaperones to 

accompany Ms. Shouman and Ms. O’Brien.  Mr. Tilley will be in Sacramento for the 

entire Conference and will coordinate the on-site logistics with CASMEC personnel. 

He also will serve as an additional chaperone for the student lunch time in Old Town 

Sacramento.    

 


	January 11, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	HEADER 5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.1 Superintendents Report (1)
	5 DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.1 Superintendent Report 01112024
	HEADER 5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.2 Superintendents Goals for 2023-24
	5.2 Superintendent Goals for 2023-2024 01112024
	HEADER 5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.3 Tk-K New Construction Report 
	5 Discussion & Reports 5.3 Tk-K New Construction Report (1)
	HEADER 5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.4 P.T.C. Report (1)
	5 DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.4 P.T.C. Report
	HEADER 5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.5 Business Report (1)
	5.5 BUSINESS REPORT.pptx
	HEADER 5. DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.6 Complete Annual Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests
	5 DISCUSSION & REPORTS 5.6 Complete Annual Form 700 Statement of Economic Interests
	HEADER 6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.1 Budget Report District (7)
	6.1 BUDGET REPORT DISTRICT (7)
	HEADER 6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.2 Budget Report Charter (7)
	6.2 BUDGET REPORT CHARTER (6)
	HEADER 6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.3 Cafeteria Report (7)
	6.3 BUDGET REPORT CAFETERIA (6)
	Header 6 Consent Action Items - 6.4 Enrollment Report Charter (2)
	6.4 ENROLLMENT REPORT DISTRICT (3)
	Header 6 Consent Action Items - 6.5 Enrollment Report District (2)
	6.5 ENROLLMENT REPORT CHARTER (3)
	HEADER 6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.6 Payroll Report (6)
	6.6 PAYROLL REPORT (2)
	HEADER 6. CONSENT ACTION ITEMS – 6.7 Vendor Payment Report (6)
	6.7 VENDOR PAYMENT 12.07.23
	6.7 VENDOR PAYMENT 12.20.23
	HEADER 7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.1 Approve the Minutes of the December 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
	7.1 Approve the Minutes of the December 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
	HEADER 7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.2 Approve the CTL-Krazan Invoice 39057 for Laboratory Quality Control Testing for New TK Classroom Wing
	7 OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.2 Approve the CTL-Krazan Invoice 39057 for Laboratory Quality Control Testing for New TK Classroom Wing
	HEADER 7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 2023-24-004 for Bridge Financing for State Building Funds Application
	7 OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.3 Approve Board Resolution No. 2023-24-004 for Bridge Financing for State Building Funds Application
	HEADER 7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.4 Approve the Quote for the Tk-K Building and New Buildings 300 and 400 Sewage Disposal System
	7 OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.4 Approve the Quote for the Tk-K Building and New Buildings 300 and 400 Sewage Disposal System
	HEADER 7. OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.5 Approve the 3rd Grade Field Trip to Sacramento to perform at the State Music Conference
	7 OTHER ACTION ITEMS 7.5 Approve the 3rd Grade Field Trip to Sacramento to perform at the State Music Conference



